
HIDDEN CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Advanced Board Package 

Board of Supervisors 
 Regular Meeting 

Tuesday             
June 4, 2019
7:00 P.M. 

Panther Trace I Clubhouse
12515 Bramfield Drive

Riverview FL

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials 
are considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or 

adoption.



HIDDEN CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 AGENDA 

District Board of Supervisors Mike Lawson 
Doug Draper 
Lori Price 

District Manager Paul Cusmano 

District Attorney 

District Engineer 

John Vericker 

Tonja Stewart 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Assistant Secretary 

DPFG 

Straley Robin Vericker 

Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. 

All cellular phones and pagers must be turned off during the meeting. 

The District Agenda is comprised of        different sections: 

The first section which is called Audience Questions and Comments. The Audience Comment portion 
of the agenda is where individuals may comment on matters that concern the District. Each individual is 
limited to three (3) minutes for such comment. The Board of Supervisors or Staff is not obligated to provide a response 
until sufficient time for research or action is warranted. IF THE COMMENT CONCERNS A MAINTENANCE RELATED 
ITEM, THE ITEM WILL NEED TO BE ADDRESSED BY THE DISTRICT MANAGER OUTSIDE THE CONTEXT 
OF THIS MEETING.  The second section is called Administrative Matters  and contains items that require the 
review and approval of the District Board of Supervisors as a normal course of business. The third section is called 
Business Matters. The business matters section contains items for approval by the District Board of Supervisors that 
may require discussion, motion and votes on an item-by-item basis. Occasionally, certain items for decision within this 
section are required by Florida Statute to be held as a Public Hearing. During the Public Hearing portion of the agenda 
item, each member of the public will be permitted to provide one comment on the issue, prior to the Board of 
Supervisors’ discussion, motion and vote. Agendas can be reviewed by contacting the Manager’s office at (813) 
374-9105 at least seven days in advance of the scheduled meeting.  Requests to place items on the agenda must be
submitted in writing with an explanation to the District Manager at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date of the
meeting. The four th  section is called Staff Reports. This section allows the District Manager and Maintenance
Supervisor to update the Board of Supervisors on any pending issues that are being researched for Board action. The fifth
section which is called Audience Comments on Other Items provides members of the Audience the opportunity to
comment on matters of concern to them that were not addressed during the meeting.   The same guidelines used
during the first audience comment section will apply here as well.    The final section is called Supervisor Requests.
This is the section in which the Supervisors may request Staff to prepare certain items in an effort to meet residential needs.

Public workshops sessions may be advertised and held in an effort to provide informational services. These sessions allow 
staff or consultants to discuss a policy or business matter in a more informal manner and allow for lengthy presentations 
prior to scheduling the item for approval. Typically no motions or votes are made during these sessions. 

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate 
in this meeting is asked to advise the District Office at (813) 374-9105, at least 48 hours before the meeting. If you are 
hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay Service at 1 (800) 955-8770, who can aid you in contacting 
the District Office. 

Any person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting is 
advised that this same person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. 

six

Christie Ray Assistant Secretary



HIDDEN CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
Date of Meeting: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 
Time: 7:00 pm 
Location: Panther Trace I Clubhouse 
 12515 Bramfield Drive 
 Riverview FL 

    
Conference Call No.: (563) 999-2090 
Code: 686859# 

 
 
      AGENDA 
 
 
I. Roll Call 

 
II. Audience Comments 
 

III. Consent Agenda 

 A. Approval of the Minutes from the April 2, 2019 Meeting   Exhibit 1 

 B. Acceptance of the February, March and April 2019 Financial  Exhibit 2 
   Statements  

IV.    Business Matter 

 A. Discussion of the FY 2019-2020 Proposed Budget    Exhibit 3 

 B. Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2019-08 Approving the  Exhibit 4 
  FY 2019-2020 Proposed Budget & Setting the Public Hearing 

 C. Ratification of Executed Solar Lighting Equipment Lease   Exhibit 5 

 D. Hillsborough County Letter – Number of Registered Voters – 57   Exhibit 6  

   V.  Staff Reports 

A. District Manager 

 1.    Presentation of The Road to ADA Compliance    Exhibit 7 

B. District Counsel 

C. District Engineer 

VI. Supervisors Requests 
 
VII. Adjournment 

 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT 1. 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
HIDDEN CREEK 2 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 3 
 4 
 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Hidden Creek Community Development 5 
District was held on Tuesday, April 2, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at Metro Development Group, 2502 North 6 
Rocky Point Drive, Suite 1050, Tampa, Florida 33607. 7 
 8 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call 9 

Mr. Cusmano called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 10 

Present and constituting a quorum were:  11 

Mike Lawson Board Supervisor, Chairman 12 
Doug Draper Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman  13 
Lori Price Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 14 
Christie Ray Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 15 

Also present were: 16 

Paul Cusmano District Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting LLC 17 
Mark Straley (via phone) Straley Robin Vericker 18 
Kartik Goyani Gig Fiber, LLC; Metro Development Group 19 
Lauren Parsons Metro Development Group 20 

 21 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the April 2, 2019 Hidden Creek CDD 22 
Board of Supervisors meeting. 23 
 24 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments 25 

There being none, the next item followed. 26 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 27 

A. Exhibit 1: Approval of the Minutes from the March 5, 2019 Meeting 28 

On a MOTION by Mr. Lawson, SECONDED by Ms. Price, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 29 
the motion to approve Item A of the Consent Agenda for the Hidden Creek Community Development 30 
District. 31 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Matters 32 

A. Exhibit 2: Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2019-07 Authorizing Chairman to Execute 33 
Documents, Plats, and Conveyances 34 

On a MOTION by Mr. Lawson, SECONDED by Ms. Ray, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 35 
the motion to adopt Resolution 2019-07 Authorizing Chairman to Execute Documents, Plats, and 36 
Conveyances for the Hidden Creek Community Development District. 37 

B. Exhibit 3: Special Warranty Deed to the District (Phase 1A, 2A, & 3A) 38 

On a MOTION by Mr. Lawson, SECONDED by Mr. Draper, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 39 
approved the motion to grant a special warranty deed to Phases 1A, 2A, & 3A of the District for the 40 
Hidden Creek Community Development District. 41 



Hidden Creek CDD April 2, 2019 
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3 

C. Exhibit 4: Grant of Drainage and Access Easements from Phase 1A, 2A, & 3A 42 

On a MOTION by Mr. Lawson, SECONDED by Ms. Price, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 43 
the motion to approve the grant of drainage and access of easements from Phase 1A, 2A, & 3A for the 44 
Hidden Creek Community Development District. 45 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 46 

A. District Manager 47 

1. Exhibit 5: Form 8B Conflict 48 

The Board addressed the conflict concerning Form 8B prior to the meeting. 49 

2. Exhibit 6: Aquatic Systems Report 50 

3. Exhibit 7: Approval and Consideration of Addendum #1 with Aquatic Systems 51 

On a MOTION by Mr. Lawson, SECONDED by Ms. Ray, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 52 
the motion to accept Addendum #1 to the Aquatic Management Agreement with Aquatic Systems for the 53 
Hidden Creek Community Development District. 54 

4. Exhibit 8: Approval and Consideration of the BrightView Landscape Contract Agreement, 55 
Addendum #1, and Addendum #2 56 

On a MOTION by Mr. Lawson, SECONDED by Mr. Draper, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 57 
approved the motion to accept the BrightView Landscape Contract Agreement, Addendum #1, and 58 
Addendum #2 for the Hidden Creek Community Development District. 59 

B. District Counsel 60 

Mr. Goyani presented an overview of Outdoor Solar Lighting Equipment Lease from Gig Fiber, 61 
LLC concerning the installation of outdoor solar LED street lighting in the Hidden Creek District. 62 
Estimated cost of maintenance of the proposed 180 units is priced at $260.00 annually with cost of 63 
operation costing $50.00 per month for each light. Mr. Straley, acting in place of District Counsel Mr. 64 
Vericker, provided advice concerning details of the lease. 65 

On a MOTION by Mr. Lawson, SECONDED by Mr. Draper, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 66 
approved the motion to approve the Outdoor Solar Lighting Equipment Lease in substantial form for the 67 
Hidden Creek Community Development District. 68 

C. District Engineer 69 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors Requests  70 

There being none, the next item followed. 71 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 72 

Mr. Cusmano asked for final questions, comments, or corrections before adjourning the meeting. 73 
There being none, Mr. Lawson made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  74 

On a MOTION by Mr. Lawson, SECONDED by Ms. Price, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 75 
adjourned the meeting for the Hidden Creek Community Development District. 76 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 77 
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the 78 
proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 79 



Hidden Creek CDD April 2, 2019 
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 3 

 80 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed 81 
meeting held on ________________________. 82 

 83 

Signature  Signature 

 84 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 85 

Title: □ Secretary □ Assistant Secretary  Title: □ Chairman □ Vice Chairman  86 



 
EXHIBIT 2. 

 
 



Hidden Creek CDD

Community Development District

Financial Statements

Unaudited

Period ending

February 28, 2019



 

GEN FUND 2016A-1 2016A-2 (AA1) 2016A-2 (AA2)

ACQ & CONST. 

(AA1)

ACQ & CONST. 

(AA2)

CONSOLIDATED 

TOTALS

ASSETS:

CASH 114,686$           -$                    -$                        -$                        -$                             -$                           114,686$                    
CAP. IMPROVEMENT REVENUE -                        71,826             -                          -                          -                               -                             71,826                       
CAPITALIZED INT. 2016A-2 -                        -                      -                          -                          -                               -                             -                             
DS RESERVE 2016A-1 -                        272,781           -                          -                          -                               -                             272,781                     
ACQ. & CONSTR. 2016A-1 (AA1) -                        -                      -                          -                          54                            -                             54                              
PREPAYMENT 2016A-2 -                        -                      212,401               4,268                   -                               -                             216,669                     
DS RESERVE (AA1) -                        -                      138,750               -                          -                               -                             138,750                     
COST OF ISSUANCE (AA1) -                        -                      -                          -                          -                               -                             -                             
DS RESERVE (AA2) -                        -                      -                          220,313               -                               -                             220,313                     
REVENUE (AA2) -                        -                      6,601                   2,149                   -                               -                             8,750                         
COST OF ISSUANCE (AA2) -                        -                      -                          -                          -                               -                             -                             
ACQ. & CONSTR. (AA2) -                        -                      -                          -                          -                               2,282,225               2,282,225                   
RESTR. ACQ. & CONSTR. (AA2) -                        -                      -                          -                          -                               -                             -                             
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -                        82,678             -                          -                          841,473                    -                             924,151                     

DEPOSITS 1,570                -                      -                          -                          -                               -                             1,570                         

TOTAL  ASSETS 116,256$           427,285$         357,752$             226,730$             841,527$                  2,282,225$             4,251,775$                 

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 670$                 -$                    -$                        -$                        67,010$                    118,767$                186,447$                    
DUE TO DEBT SERVICE 82,678               -                      -                          -                          -                               -                             82,678                       
RETAINAGE PAYABLE -                        -                      -                          -                          562,255                    -                             562,255                     

FUND BALANCE:

RESTRICTED FOR:
CAPITAL PROJECTS -                        -                      -                          -                          -                               -                             -                                 

ASSIGNED: -                        -                      -                          -                          -                               -                             -                                 
UNASSIGNED: 32,908               427,285           357,752               226,730               212,262                    2,163,458               3,420,395                   

   

TOTAL LIAB. & FUND BAL. 116,256$           427,285$         357,752$             226,730$             841,527$                  2,282,225$             4,251,775$                 

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
BALANCE SHEET

February 28, 2019



FY2019 VARIANCE
 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)
I. REVENUE

 

GENERAL FUND REVENUE 296,930                   123,721                  124,962                 1,241                        

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                               -                              5,573                     (5,573)                       

TOTAL REVENUE 296,930                   123,721                  130,535                 (4,332)                       

II. EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISORS COMPENSATION 8,000                       3,333                      600                        2,733                        

PAYROLL  TAXES- BOS 612                          255                         46                          209                           

PAYROLL SERVICES FEE 673                          280                         136                        144                           

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES                           24,000                     10,000                    10,000                   -                                

CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTING SERVICES 1,350                       1,350                      4,500                     (3,150)                       

PLANNING & COORDINATING SERVICES 36,000                     15,000                    15,000                   -                                

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 7,500                       3,125                      3,386                     (261)                          

BANKING SERVICES                                         120                          50                           -                             50                             

MISCELLANEOUS                               500                          208                         -                             208                           

AUDITING SERVICES                                                 3,500                       1,458                      -                             1,458                        

TRAVEL PER DIEM - BOS 200                          83                           -                             83                             
INSURANCE                                 5,830                       2,651                      2,550                     101                           

REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES                               175                          175                         175                        -                                

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS                                     1,800                       1,794                      1,794                     -                                

PERFORMANCE & WARRANTY BOND PREM.                              -                               -                              -                             -                                

ENGINEERING SERVICES                                     5,000                       2,083                      1,358                     725                           

LEGAL SERVICES 3,000                       1,250                      3,433                     (2,183)                       

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT & HOSTING 720                          300                         300                        -                                

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 98,980                     43,397                    43,278                   119                           

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:
  ARBITRAGE 650                          650                         650                        -                                

DISSEMINATION AGENT                                           5,000                       5,000                      5,000                     -                                
TRUSTEE FEES 9,104                       9,104                      9,104                     -                                

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION            14,754                     14,754                    14,754                   -                                

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT:

ELECTRICITY 1,200                       500                         -                             500                           

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 100,000                   41,667                    35,087                   6,580                        

LANDSCAPE MAINT - BUSH HOG MOWING 6,400                       2,667                      -                             2,667                        

LANDSCAPE REPLENISHMENT -                               -                              -                             -                                

PONDS - AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 10,536                     4,390                      5,946                     (1,556)                       

PONDS - LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE -                               -                              -                             -                                

STREETLIGHTS 42,000                     9,000                      -                             9,000                        

ENTRANCE MONUMENT MAINTENANCE 5,000                       2,083                      -                             2,083                        

COMPREHENSIVE FIELD TECH SERVICES 16,200                     6,750                      -                             6,750                        

FIELD SERVICE TECH -                               -                              -                             -                                

FIELD MANAGER - TRAVEL -                               -                              -                             -                                

PET WASTE REMOVAL 3,060                       1,275                      -                             1,275                        

CONTINGENCY -                               -                              26,520                   (26,520)                     
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION 184,396                   68,332                    67,553                   779                           

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 298,130                   126,483                  125,585                 898                           

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. (1,200)                     (2,762)                     4,950                     (3,434)                       

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                               -                              27,958                   27,958                      

FUND BALANCE - ENDING (1,200)$                   32,908                   24,524                      

HIDDEN CREEK CDD

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  FEBRUARY 28, 2019



FAVORABLE

 FY19 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE

REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (NET) 414,227                    172,595                    159,792                   (12,803)                     

MISCELLANEOUS -                                -                                151,647                   -                                

LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (16,569)                     -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL REVENUE 397,658                    172,595                    311,439                   (12,803)                     

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 8,285                        -                                -                               -                                

INTEREST EXPENSE

   May 1, 2019 159,535                    159,535                    161,556                   (2,021)                       

   November 1, 2019 159,535                    -                                -                               -                                

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT

PRICIPAL PAYMENT

   November 1, 2019 70,000                      65,000                      65,000                     -                                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 397,355                    224,535                    226,556                   (2,021)                       

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 303                           (51,940)                     84,883                     (10,782)                     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                -                                -                               -                                

INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT -                                -                                -                               -                                

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                -                                341,894                   -                                

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 303                           (51,940)                     426,777                   (10,782)                     

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
2016A-1

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  FEBRUARY 28, 2019



FAVORABLE

 FY19 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE

REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (NET) 940,938                    392,058                    501,172                   109,115                    

MISCELLANEOUS -                                -                                98,538                     -                                

LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS -                                -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL REVENUE 940,938                    392,058                    599,710                   109,115                    

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES -                                -                                -                               -                                

INTEREST EXPENSE

   May 1, 2019 104,375                    104,375                    104,375                   -                                

   November 1, 2019 104,375                    -                                -                               -                                

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT 380,000                   (380,000)                   

PRICIPAL PAYMENT 270,000                   

   November 1, 2019 -                                -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 208,750                    104,375                    754,375                   (380,000)                   

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 732,188                    287,683                    (154,665)                  489,115                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                -                                -                               -                                

INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT -                                -                                -                               -                                

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                -                                546,516                   -                                

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 732,188                    287,683                    391,851                   489,115                    

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
2016A-2 (AA1)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  FEBRUARY 28, 2019



FAVORABLE

 FY19 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE

REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (NET) 3,900,156                 1,625,065                 -                               (1,625,065)                

MISCELLANEOUS -                                -                                112,914                   -                                

LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS -                                -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL REVENUE 3,900,156                 1,625,065                 112,914                   (1,625,065)                

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES -                                -                                -                               -                                

INTEREST EXPENSE

   May 1, 2019 117,031                    117,031                    117,031                   -                                

   November 1, 2019 117,031                    -                                -                               -                                

PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT 220,000                   (220,000)                   

PRICIPAL PAYMENT

   November 1, 2019 -                                -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 234,062                    117,031                    337,031                   (220,000)                   

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 3,666,094                 1,508,034                 (224,117)                  (1,405,065)                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                -                                -                               -                                

INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT -                                -                                -                               -                                

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                -                                464,823                   -                                

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3,666,094                 1,508,034                 240,706                   (1,405,065)                

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
2016A-2 (AA2)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  FEBRUARY 28, 2019



 ACTUAL

YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

DEVELOPER FUNDING 184,165                     

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,574                         

TOTAL REVENUE 185,739                     

EXPENDITURES

REQUISITION EXPENSES 242,003                     

FUNDING REQUESTS 182,265                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 424,268                     

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. (238,529)                    

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 500,564                     

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 262,035                     

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (AA1)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  FEBRUARY 28, 2019



 ACTUAL

YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

DEVELOPER FUNDING -                                 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 14,617                       

TOTAL REVENUE 14,617                       

EXPENDITURES

  FUNDING REQUESTS -                                 

REQUISITION EXPENSES 287,939                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 287,939                     

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. (273,322)                    

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 2,460,802                  

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 2,187,480                  

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (AA2)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  FEBRUARY 28, 2019



Cash Reconciliation - General Fund

Balance Per Bank Statement 199,177.34$           

Less: Outstanding Checks (84,491.52)             

Adjusted Bank Balance 114,685.82$           

Beginning Cash Balance Per Books 119,589.28$           

 

Cash Receipts 35,025.38               

Cash Disbursements (39,928.84)             

Balance Per Books 114,685.82$           

 

HIDDEN CREEK CDD

February 28, 2019



Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

09/30/2018 EOY Balance 552.16

10/01/2018 2289 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLCConstruction Accounting 4,500.00 -3,947.84

10/01/2018 2290 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITAnnual Filing - FY 2019 175.00 -4,122.84

10/10/2018 Shutts & Bowen Deposit 3,358.95 -763.89

10/10/2018 Shutts & Bowen Deposit 2,687.16 1,923.27

10/12/2018 2284 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLCCDD/Field Mgmt - October 5,625.00 -3,701.73

10/12/2018 2285 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs thru 8/24/18 302.50 -4,004.23

10/12/2018 2286 TAMPA BAY TIMES Legal Ad 314.50 -4,318.73

10/12/2018 2287 TECO 8/9-9/11 - 16925 Trite Bend St 56.57 -4,375.30

10/12/2018 2288 Venturesin.com, Inc Web Site Hosting - October 60.00 -4,435.30

10/17/2018 Shutts & Bowen Deposit 2,532.69 -1,902.61

10/24/2018 Dune FL Land I O&M FY 2018 Final 4,283.96 2,381.35

10/24/2018 Dune FL Land I O&M FY 2018 Final 2,339.35 4,720.70

10/31/2018 EOM Balance 15,202.11 11,033.57 4,720.70

11/01/2018 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLCCDD/Field Mgmt - November 5,625.00 -904.30

11/01/2018 ACH110118 Paychex P/R Fees - Qtrly 10.00 -914.30

11/05/2018 Shutts & Bowen Deposit 671.79 -242.51

11/09/2018 Hidden Creek Deposit 5,571.44 5,328.93

11/13/2018 Southshore Bay HOA Deposit 5,300.00 10,628.93

11/13/2018 2291 Brightview Landscape Services Landscape Maint. 5,724.40 4,904.53

11/13/2018 2293 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 9/15/18 613.00 4,291.53

11/13/2018 2294 TAMPA BAY TIMES Legal Ads 739.50 3,552.03

11/13/2018 2295 TECO 9/12-10/10 - 16925 Trite Bend St 57.02 3,495.01

11/20/2018 2298 Egis  Insurance Advisors, LLC Insurance FY 2019 2,550.00 945.01

11/20/2018 2299 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 10/15/18 1,116.70 -171.69

11/21/2018 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 43,841.35 43,669.66

11/30/2018 2300 Kelly Rowe Expense Reimbursements 194.78 43,474.88

11/30/2018 EOM Balance 55,384.58 16,630.40 43,474.88

12/04/2018 2301 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLCCDD/Field Mgmt - December 5,625.00 37,849.88

12/04/2018 2302 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - Nov/Dec 2,534.00 35,315.88

12/04/2018 2303 Brightview Landscape Services November - Additional Services 1,411.00 33,904.88

12/04/2018 2304 Hillsborough County Public Utilities Water 20,317.85 13,587.03

12/04/2018 2305 LERNER REPORTING SERVICES, INC.Dissemination FY18/19 5,000.00 8,587.03

12/04/2018 2306 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs 697.50 7,889.53

12/04/2018 2307 TAMPA BAY TIMES Legal Ad 1,054.00 6,835.53

12/04/2018 2308 Venturesin.com, Inc Web Site Hosting - November 60.00 6,775.53

12/04/2018 Bank Error Deposit 0.02 6,775.55

12/05/2018 2309 Hamilton Engineering 2017-98 CF 3,779.22 2,996.33

12/05/2018 Dune FL Land I Deposit 3,779.22 6,775.55

12/07/2018 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 71,907.00 78,682.55

12/11/2018 Dune FL Land I Deposit 6,408.96 85,091.51

12/13/2018 2018-01 CF Deposit 13,200.00 98,291.51

12/14/2018 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 89,970.04 188,261.55

12/17/2018 ACH121718 Paychex P/R Fee 58.21 188,203.34

12/18/2018 2310 US Bank DS Pymt Dec 18 2018 62,325.85 125,877.49

12/21/2018 20045 Ira D Draper BOS Mtg - 12/4/18 184.70 125,692.79

12/21/2018 20047 Lori Price BOS Mtg - 12/4/18 184.70 125,508.09

12/21/2018 20046 Michael S Lawson BOS Mtg - 12/4/18 184.70 125,323.39

12/21/2018 ACH122118 Paychex BOS Mtg - 12/4/18 91.80 125,231.59

12/23/2018 2311 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - October 878.00 124,353.59

12/31/2018 Dune FL Land I Deposit 148,920.50 273,274.09

12/31/2018 EOM Balance 334,185.74 104,386.53 273,274.09

CHECK REGISTER FY19

HIDDEN CREEK CDD



Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

CHECK REGISTER FY19

HIDDEN CREEK CDD

01/01/2019 2312 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLCCDD/Field Mgmt - January 5,625.00 267,649.09

01/02/2019 2313 Kelly Rowe Travel Reimbursement Dec 71.67 267,577.42

01/02/2019 2314 Brightview Landscape Services Landscape Maint - January 4,959.00 262,618.42

01/02/2019 2315 Hillsborough County Public Utilities 11/15-12/26 - Lagoon Shore Blvd 5,840.70 256,777.72

01/02/2019 2316 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 12/15/18 30.00 256,747.72

01/02/2019 2317 Hamilton Engineering 2017-95 CF 148,920.50 107,827.22

01/02/2019 2318 Dune FL Land I 2018-01 CF-refund 13,200.00 94,627.22

01/07/2019 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 28,504.79 123,132.01

01/08/2019 2319 Venturesin.com, Inc Website Hosting - Dec/Jan 120.00 123,012.01

01/17/2019 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 44.87 123,056.88

01/28/2019 2326 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 11/15/18 1,411.00 121,645.88

01/29/2019 2327 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - January 1,267.00 120,378.88

01/29/2019 2328 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs thru 12/28/18 247.50 120,131.38

01/29/2019 2329 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 1/15/19 474.00 119,657.38

01/31/2019 ACH013119 Paychex P/R Fees & Qtrly Fee - W2 Processing 68.10 119,589.28

01/31/2019 EOM Balance 28,549.66 182,234.47 119,589.28

02/01/2019 2330 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, LLCCDD/Field Mgmt - February 5,625.00 113,964.28

02/06/2019 Hillsborough Tax Collector Deposit 35,025.38 148,989.66

02/09/2019 2331 Kelly Rowe Travel Reimbursement 1/3-1/22 53.96 148,935.70

02/13/2019 2332 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - February 1,267.00 147,668.70

02/13/2019 2333 Brightview Landscape Services Landscape Maint. Nov-Dec 9,918.00 137,750.70

02/13/2019 2334 US Bank Trustee Fees - Series 2016 9,104.88 128,645.82

02/13/2019 2335 Venturesin.com, Inc Web Site Hosting - February 60.00 128,585.82

02/21/2019 2336 Southern Land Services Mowing - Ponds & Common areas 13,900.00 114,685.82

02/28/2019 EOM Balance 35,025.38 39,928.84 114,685.82



Hidden Creek CDD
Community Development District

Financial Statements
Unaudited

Period ending
March 31, 2019



 

GEN FUND 2016A-1 2016A-2 (AA1) 2016A-2 (AA2)
ACQ & CONST. 

(AA1)
ACQ & CONST. 

(AA2)
ACQ & CONST. 

(AA3)
ACQ & CONST. 

(AA4)
CONSOLIDATED 

TOTALS
ASSETS:

CASH 108,704$           -$                    -$                        -$                        31,663$                   -$                            -$                            -$                            140,367$                   
REVENUE -                         71,826           7,106                 3,373                 -                               -                              -                             -                             82,305                      
CAPITALIZED INT. 2016A-2 -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                            
DS RESERVE 2016A-1 -                         272,781         -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             272,781                    
PREPAYMENT 2016A-2 -                         -                     244,671             4,268                 -                               -                              -                             -                             248,939                    
DS RESERVE (AA1) -                         -                     138,750             -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             138,750                    
COST OF ISSUANCE (AA1) -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                            
DS RESERVE (AA2) -                         -                     -                         219,688             -                               -                              -                             -                             219,688                    
COST OF ISSUANCE (AA2) -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                            
ACQ. & CONSTR. -                         -                     -                         -                         1,261                      2,209,418               5,249,794              3,715,488              11,175,961               
RESTR. ACQ. & CONSTR. (AA2) -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                            
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE -                         86,488           -                         -                         65,669                    -                              -                             -                             152,157                    
DEPOSITS 1,570                 -                       -                           -                           -                                -                               -                               -                               1,570                          

TOTAL  ASSETS 110,274$           431,095$         390,527$             227,329$             98,593$                    2,209,418$              5,249,794$              3,715,488$              12,432,518$               

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 18,494$             -$                    -$                        -$                        75,671$                   343,785$                743,155$                20,790$                  1,201,895$                
DUE TO DEBT SERVICE 86,488               -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             86,488                      
RETAINAGE PAYABLE -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                                

FUND BALANCE:

RESTRICTED FOR:
CAPITAL PROJECTS -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                                

ASSIGNED: -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                                
UNASSIGNED: 5,292                 431,095         390,527             227,329             22,922                    1,865,633               4,506,639              3,694,698              11,144,135               

  
TOTAL LIAB. & FUND BAL. 110,274$           431,095$         390,527$             227,329$             98,593$                    2,209,418$              5,249,794$              3,715,488$              12,432,518$               

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
BALANCE SHEET

March 31, 2019



FY2019 VARIANCE
 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)
I. REVENUE

GENERAL FUND REVENUE 296,930                148,465               128,228               (20,237)                   
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                            -                           5,302                   (5,302)                     

TOTAL REVENUE 296,930                  148,465                 133,530                (25,539)                    

II. EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISORS COMPENSATION 8,000                    4,000                   1,400                   2,600                      
PAYROLL  TAXES- BOS 612                       306                      107                      199                         
PAYROLL SERVICES FEE 673                       337                      195                      142                         
MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES                      24,000                  12,000                 12,000                 -                              
CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTING SERVICES 1,350                    1,350                   4,500                   (3,150)                     
PLANNING & COORDINATING SERVICES 36,000                  18,000                 18,000                 -                              
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 7,500                    3,750                   4,054                   (304)                        
BANKING SERVICES                                         120                       60                        130                      (70)                          
MISCELLANEOUS                               500                       250                      -                           250                         
AUDITING SERVICES                                                 3,500                    1,750                   -                           1,750                      
TRAVEL PER DIEM - BOS 200                       100                      -                           100                         
INSURANCE                                 5,830                    2,651                   2,550                   101                         
REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES                               175                       175                      175                      -                              
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS                                     1,800                    1,794                   1,794                   -                              
PERFORMANCE & WARRANTY BOND PREM.              -                            -                           -                           -                              
ENGINEERING SERVICES                                     5,000                    2,500                   1,550                   950                         
LEGAL SERVICES 3,000                    1,500                   4,620                   (3,120)                     
WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT & HOSTING 720                       360                      360                      -                              

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 98,980                    50,883                   51,435                  (553)                         

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:
  ARBITRAGE 650                       650                      650                      -                              

DISSEMINATION AGENT                                           5,000                    5,000                   5,000                   -                              
TRUSTEE FEES 9,104                    9,104                   9,104                   -                              

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION            14,754                  14,754                 14,754                 -                              

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT:
ELECTRICITY 1,200                    1,200                   27                        1,173                      
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 100,000                50,000                 50,000                 -                              
LANDSCAPE MAINT - BUSH HOG MOWING 6,400                    3,200                   2,276                   924                         
LANDSCAPE REPLENISHMENT -                            -                           -                           -                              
PONDS - AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 10,536                  5,268                   7,213                   (1,945)                     
PONDS - LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE -                            -                           -                           -                              
STREETLIGHTS 42,000                  9,000                   -                           9,000                      
ENTRANCE MONUMENT MAINTENANCE 5,000                    2,500                   -                           2,500                      
COMPREHENSIVE FIELD TECH SERVICES 16,200                  8,100                   1,158                   6,942                      
FIELD SERVICE TECH -                            -                           -                           -                              
FIELD MANAGER - TRAVEL -                            -                           -                           -                              
PET WASTE REMOVAL 3,060                    1,530                   -                           1,530                      
CONTINGENCY -                            -                           27,163                 (27,163)                   

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION 184,396                80,798                 87,837                 (7,039)                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 298,130                  146,435                 154,026                (7,592)                      

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. (1,200)                   2,031                   (20,496)                (33,131)                   

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                              -                             25,788                  25,788                     

FUND BALANCE - ENDING (1,200)$                   5,292                    (7,343)                      

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  MARCH 31, 2019



FAVORABLE
 FY19 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE
REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (NET) 414,227                     207,114                     163,602                   (43,512)                     
MISCELLANEOUS -                                -                                152,156                   -                                
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (16,569)                     -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL REVENUE 397,658                     207,114                     315,758                   (43,512)                     

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 8,285                         -                                -                               -                                
INTEREST EXPENSE
   May 1, 2019 159,535                     159,535                     161,556                   (2,021)                       
   November 1, 2019 159,535                     -                                -                               -                                
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
PRICIPAL PAYMENT
   November 1, 2019 70,000                       65,000                       65,000                     -                                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 397,355                     224,535                     226,556                   (2,021)                       

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 303                            (17,422)                     89,202                     (41,491)                     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                -                                -                               -                                
INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT -                                -                                -                               -                                

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                -                                341,894                   -                                

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 303                            (17,422)                     431,096                   (41,491)                     

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
2016A-1

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  MARCH 31, 2019



FAVORABLE
 FY19 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE
REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (NET) 940,938                    470,469                    503,333                   32,864                      
MISCELLANEOUS -                                -                                99,272                     -                                
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS -                                -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL REVENUE 940,938                    470,469                    602,605                   32,864                      

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES -                                -                                -                               -                                
INTEREST EXPENSE
   May 1, 2019 104,375                    104,375                    108,594                   (4,219)                       
   November 1, 2019 104,375                    -                                -                               -                                
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT 380,000                   (380,000)                   
PRICIPAL PAYMENT 270,000                   
   November 1, 2019 -                                -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 208,750                    104,375                    758,594                   (384,219)                   

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 732,188                    366,094                    (155,989)                  417,083                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                -                                -                               -                                
INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT -                                -                                -                               -                                

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                -                                546,516                   -                                

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 732,188                    366,094                    390,527                   417,083                    

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
2016A-2 (AA1)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  MARCH 31, 2019



FAVORABLE
 FY19 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE
REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (NET) 3,900,156                 1,950,078                 -                               (1,950,078)                
MISCELLANEOUS -                                -                                109,693                   -                                
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS -                                -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL REVENUE 3,900,156                 1,950,078                 109,693                   (1,950,078)                

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES -                                -                                -                               -                                
INTEREST EXPENSE
   May 1, 2019 117,031                    117,031                    117,188                   (157)                          
   November 1, 2019 117,031                    -                                -                               -                                
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT 230,000                   (230,000)                   
PRICIPAL PAYMENT
   November 1, 2019 -                                -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 234,062                    117,031                    347,188                   (230,157)                   

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 3,666,094                 1,833,047                 (237,495)                  (1,719,921)                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                -                                -                               -                                
INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT -                                -                                -                               -                                

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                -                                464,823                   -                                

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3,666,094                 1,833,047                 227,328                   (1,719,921)                

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
2016A-2 (AA2)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  MARCH 31, 2019



 ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

DEVELOPER FUNDING 132,336                     
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,574                         

TOTAL REVENUE 133,910                     

EXPENDITURES

REQUISITION EXPENSES 4,292                         
FUNDING REQUESTS 29,127                       

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 33,419                       

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 100,491                     

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                 
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING (77,569)                      

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 22,922                       

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (AA1)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  MARCH 31, 2019



 ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

BOND PROCEEDS -                                 
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 22,128                       

TOTAL REVENUE 22,128                       

EXPENDITURES

  FUNDING REQUESTS -                                 
REQUISITION EXPENSES 617,297                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 617,297                     

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. (595,169)                    

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                 
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 2,460,802                  

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,865,633                  

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (AA2)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  MARCH 31, 2019



 ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

BOND PROCEEDS 5,820,392                  
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                                 

TOTAL REVENUE 5,820,392                  

EXPENDITURES

  FUNDING REQUESTS 743,155                     
REQUISITION EXPENSES 570,598                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,313,753                  

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 4,506,639                  

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                 
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 4,506,639                  

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (AA3)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  MARCH 31, 2019



 ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

BOND PROCEEDS 3,914,752                  
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                                 

TOTAL REVENUE 3,914,752                  

EXPENDITURES

  FUNDING REQUESTS -                                 
REQUISITION EXPENSES 220,055                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 220,055                     

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 3,694,697                  

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                 
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3,694,697                  

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (AA4)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  MARCH 31, 2019



Cash Reconciliation - General Fund

Balance Per Bank Statement 141,553.84$           

Less: Outstanding Checks (1,187.25)               

Adjusted Bank Balance 140,366.59$           

Beginning Cash Balance Per Books 146,348.32$           
 

Cash Receipts 7,076.56                 

Cash Disbursements (13,058.29)             

Balance Per Books 140,366.59$           

 

HIDDEN CREEK CDD

March 31, 2019



Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance
09/30/2018 EOY Balance 552.16
10/01/2018 2289 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGConstruction Accounting 4,500.00 -3,947.84
10/01/2018 2290 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPOAnnual Filing - FY 2019 175.00 -4,122.84
10/10/2018 Shutts & Bowen Deposit 3,358.95 -763.89
10/10/2018 Shutts & Bowen Deposit 2,687.16 1,923.27
10/12/2018 2284 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - October 5,625.00 -3,701.73
10/12/2018 2285 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs thru 8/24/18 302.50 -4,004.23
10/12/2018 2286 TAMPA BAY TIMES Legal Ad 314.50 -4,318.73
10/12/2018 2287 TECO 8/9-9/11 - 16925 Trite Bend St 56.57 -4,375.30
10/12/2018 2288 Venturesin.com, Inc Web Site Hosting - October 60.00 -4,435.30
10/17/2018 Shutts & Bowen Deposit 2,532.69 -1,902.61
10/24/2018 Dune FL Land I O&M FY 2018 Final 4,283.96 2,381.35
10/24/2018 Dune FL Land I O&M FY 2018 Final 2,339.35 4,720.70
10/31/2018 EOM Balance 15,202.11 11,033.57 4,720.70
11/01/2018 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - November 5,625.00 -904.30
11/01/2018 ACH110118 Paychex P/R Fees - Qtrly 10.00 -914.30
11/05/2018 Shutts & Bowen Deposit 671.79 -242.51
11/09/2018 Hidden Creek Deposit 5,571.44 5,328.93
11/13/2018 Southshore Bay HOA Deposit 5,300.00 10,628.93
11/13/2018 2291 Brightview Landscape Services Landscape Maint. 5,724.40 4,904.53
11/13/2018 2293 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 9/15/18 613.00 4,291.53
11/13/2018 2294 TAMPA BAY TIMES Legal Ads 739.50 3,552.03
11/13/2018 2295 TECO 9/12-10/10 - 16925 Trite Bend St 57.02 3,495.01
11/20/2018 2298 Egis  Insurance Advisors, LLC Insurance FY 2019 2,550.00 945.01
11/20/2018 2299 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 10/15/18 1,116.70 -171.69
11/21/2018 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 43,841.35 43,669.66
11/30/2018 2300 Kelly Rowe Expense Reimbursements 194.78 43,474.88
11/30/2018 EOM Balance 55,384.58 16,630.40 43,474.88
12/04/2018 2301 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - December 5,625.00 37,849.88
12/04/2018 2302 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - Nov/Dec 2,534.00 35,315.88
12/04/2018 2303 Brightview Landscape Services November - Additional Services 1,411.00 33,904.88
12/04/2018 2304 Hillsborough County Public Utilities Water 20,317.85 13,587.03
12/04/2018 2305 LERNER REPORTING SERVICES, INCDissemination FY18/19 5,000.00 8,587.03
12/04/2018 2306 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs 697.50 7,889.53
12/04/2018 2307 TAMPA BAY TIMES Legal Ad 1,054.00 6,835.53
12/04/2018 2308 Venturesin.com, Inc Web Site Hosting - November 60.00 6,775.53
12/04/2018 Bank Error Deposit 0.02 6,775.55
12/05/2018 2309 Hamilton Engineering 2017-98 CF 3,779.22 2,996.33
12/05/2018 Dune FL Land I Deposit 3,779.22 6,775.55
12/07/2018 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 71,907.00 78,682.55
12/11/2018 Dune FL Land I Deposit 6,408.96 85,091.51
12/13/2018 2018-01 CF Deposit 13,200.00 98,291.51
12/14/2018 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 89,970.04 188,261.55
12/17/2018 ACH121718 Paychex P/R Fee 58.21 188,203.34
12/18/2018 2310 US Bank DS Pymt Dec 18 2018 62,325.85 125,877.49
12/21/2018 20045 Ira D Draper BOS Mtg - 12/4/18 184.70 125,692.79
12/21/2018 20047 Lori Price BOS Mtg - 12/4/18 184.70 125,508.09
12/21/2018 20046 Michael S Lawson BOS Mtg - 12/4/18 184.70 125,323.39
12/21/2018 ACH122118 Paychex BOS Mtg - 12/4/18 91.80 125,231.59
12/23/2018 2311 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - October 878.00 124,353.59
12/31/2018 Dune FL Land I Deposit 148,920.50 273,274.09
12/31/2018 EOM Balance 334,185.74 104,386.53 273,274.09

CHECK REGISTER FY19
HIDDEN CREEK CDD



Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance
CHECK REGISTER FY19

HIDDEN CREEK CDD

01/01/2019 2312 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - January 5,625.00 267,649.09
01/02/2019 2313 Kelly Rowe Travel Reimbursement Dec 71.67 267,577.42
01/02/2019 2314 Brightview Landscape Services Landscape Maint - January 4,959.00 262,618.42
01/02/2019 2315 Hillsborough County Public Utilities 11/15-12/26 - Lagoon Shore Blvd 5,840.70 256,777.72
01/02/2019 2316 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 12/15/18 30.00 256,747.72
01/02/2019 2317 Hamilton Engineering 2017-95 CF 148,920.50 107,827.22
01/02/2019 2318 Dune FL Land I 2018-01 CF-refund 13,200.00 94,627.22
01/07/2019 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 28,504.79 123,132.01
01/08/2019 2319 Venturesin.com, Inc Website Hosting - Dec/Jan 120.00 123,012.01
01/17/2019 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 44.87 123,056.88
01/28/2019 2326 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 11/15/18 1,411.00 121,645.88
01/29/2019 2327 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - January 1,267.00 120,378.88
01/29/2019 2328 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs thru 12/28/18 247.50 120,131.38
01/29/2019 2329 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 1/15/19 474.00 119,657.38
01/31/2019 ACH013119 Paychex P/R Fees & Qtrly Fee - W2 Processing 68.10 119,589.28
01/31/2019 EOM Balance 28,549.66 182,234.47 119,589.28
02/01/2019 2330 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - February 5,625.00 113,964.28
02/06/2019 Hillsborough Tax Collector Deposit 35,025.38 148,989.66
02/09/2019 2331 Kelly Rowe Travel Reimbursement 1/3-1/22 53.96 148,935.70
02/13/2019 2332 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - February 1,267.00 147,668.70
02/13/2019 2333 Brightview Landscape Services Landscape Maint. Nov-Dec 9,918.00 137,750.70
02/13/2019 2334 US Bank Trustee Fees - Series 2016 9,104.88 128,645.82
02/13/2019 2335 Venturesin.com, Inc Web Site Hosting - February 60.00 128,585.82
02/21/2019 2336 Southern Land Services Mowing - Ponds & Common areas 13,900.00 114,685.82
02/28/2019 EOM Balance 35,025.38 39,928.84 114,685.82
03/01/2019 2338 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - March 5,625.00 109,060.82
03/05/2019 2342 LLS TAX SOLUTIONS, INC. Arbitrage - 2016A-1,2 650.00 108,410.82
03/05/2019 2343 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs thru 1/25/19 412.50 107,998.32
03/05/2019 2344 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 2/15/19 401.15 107,597.17
03/07/2019 Hillsborough Tax Collector Deposit 7,076.56 114,673.73
03/08/2019 ACH3819 Bank United Business checks 130.16 114,543.57
03/12/2019 2345 DPFG FIELD SERVICES, INC. March - Field Svc/PR 1,158.00 113,385.57
03/14/2019 2347 Kelly Rowe Travel Reimbursement 2/7-2/15 43.54 113,342.03
03/15/2019 ACH031519.1 Paychex P/R Fee 58.21 113,283.82
03/15/2019 ACH031519.2 Paychex BOS Mtg - 3/4/19 122.40 113,161.42
03/15/2019 20051 Christie Ray BOS Mtg - 3/4/19 184.70 112,976.72
03/15/2019 20048 Ira D Draper BOS Mtg - 3/4/19 184.70 112,792.02
03/15/2019 20050 Lori Price BOS Mtg - 3/4/19 184.70 112,607.32
03/15/2019 20049 Michael S Lawson BOS Mtg - 3/4/19 184.70 112,422.62
03/19/2019 2348 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - March 1,267.00 111,155.62
03/19/2019 2349 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs thru 2/22/19 192.50 110,963.12
03/19/2019 2350 Venturesin.com, Inc Web Site Hosting - March 60.00 110,903.12
03/19/2019 ACH031919 TECO Feb-Mar - 16925 Trite Bend St 1,011.78 109,891.34
03/27/2019 2352 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 3/15/19 1,187.25 108,704.09
03/31/2019 EOM Balance 7,076.56 13,058.29 108,704.09



Hidden Creek CDD
Community Development District

Financial Statements
Unaudited

Period ending
April 30, 2019



 

GEN FUND 2016A-1 2016A-2 (AA1) 2016A-2 (AA2)
ACQ & CONST. 

(AA1)
ACQ & CONST. 

(AA2)
ACQ & CONST. 

(AA3)
ACQ & CONST. 

(AA4)
CONSOLIDATED 

TOTALS
ASSETS:

CASH (78)$                   -$                    -$                        -$                        31,663$                   -$                            -$                            -$                            31,585$                     
REVENUE -                         166,827         85,072               110,234             -                               -                              -                             -                             362,133                    
CAPITALIZED INT. 2016A-2 -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                            
DS RESERVE 2016A-1 -                         272,781         -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             272,781                    
PREPAYMENT 2016A-2 -                         -                     280,378             4,893                 -                               -                              -                             -                             285,271                    
DS RESERVE (AA1) -                         -                     126,094             -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             126,094                    
COST OF ISSUANCE (AA1) -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                            
DS RESERVE (AA2) -                         -                     -                         219,688             -                               -                              -                             -                             219,688                    
COST OF ISSUANCE (AA2) -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                            
ACQ. & CONSTR. -                         -                     -                         -                         54                            1,928,635               5,255,545              3,719,490              10,903,724               
RESTR. ACQ. & CONSTR. (AA2) -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                            
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 17,471               89                  -                         -                         43,266                    -                              -                             -                             60,826                      
DEPOSITS 1,570                 -                       -                           -                           -                                -                               -                               -                               1,570                          

TOTAL  ASSETS 18,963$             439,697$         491,544$             334,815$             74,983$                    1,928,635$              5,255,545$              3,719,490$              12,263,672$               

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19,659$             -$                    -$                        -$                        53,268$                   59,187$                  1,331,915$             560,496$                2,024,525$                
DUE TO DEBT SERVICE 89                      -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             89                             
RETAINAGE PAYABLE -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                                

FUND BALANCE:

RESTRICTED FOR:
CAPITAL PROJECTS -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                                

ASSIGNED: -                         -                     -                         -                         -                               -                              -                             -                             -                                
UNASSIGNED: (785)                   439,697         491,544             334,815             21,715                    1,869,448               3,923,630              3,158,994              10,239,058               

  
TOTAL LIAB. & FUND BAL. 18,963$             439,697$         491,544$             334,815$             74,983$                    1,928,635$              5,255,545$              3,719,490$              12,263,672$               

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
BALANCE SHEET

April 30, 2019



FY2019 VARIANCE
 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL FAVORABLE

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE (UNFAVORABLE)
I. REVENUE

GENERAL FUND REVENUE 296,930                173,209               154,124               (19,085)                   
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -                            -                           5,302                   (5,302)                     

TOTAL REVENUE 296,930                  173,209                 159,426                (24,387)                    

II. EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISORS COMPENSATION 8,000                    4,667                   1,400                   3,267                      
PAYROLL  TAXES- BOS 612                       357                      107                      250                         
PAYROLL SERVICES FEE 673                       393                      205                      188                         
MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES                      24,000                  14,000                 14,000                 -                              
CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTING SERVICES 1,350                    1,350                   4,500                   (3,150)                     
PLANNING & COORDINATING SERVICES 36,000                  21,000                 21,000                 -                              
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 7,500                    4,375                   4,679                   (304)                        
BANKING SERVICES                                         120                       70                        130                      (60)                          
MISCELLANEOUS                               500                       292                      -                           292                         
AUDITING SERVICES                                                 3,500                    2,042                   -                           2,042                      
TRAVEL PER DIEM - BOS 200                       117                      -                           117                         
INSURANCE                                 5,830                    2,651                   2,550                   101                         
REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES                               175                       175                      175                      -                              
LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS                                     1,800                    1,794                   1,794                   -                              
PERFORMANCE & WARRANTY BOND PREM.              -                            -                           -                           -                              
ENGINEERING SERVICES                                     5,000                    2,917                   2,193                   724                         
LEGAL SERVICES 3,000                    1,750                   6,732                   (4,982)                     
WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT & HOSTING 720                       420                      420                      -                              

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 98,980                    58,368                   59,885                  (1,517)                      

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION:
  ARBITRAGE 650                       650                      650                      -                              

DISSEMINATION AGENT                                           5,000                    5,000                   5,000                   -                              
TRUSTEE FEES 9,104                    9,104                   9,104                   -                              

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION            14,754                  14,754                 14,754                 -                              

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT:
ELECTRICITY 1,200                    1,200                   2,863                   (1,663)                     
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 100,000                58,333                 64,846                 (6,513)                     
LANDSCAPE MAINT - BUSH HOG MOWING 6,400                    3,733                   5,600                   (1,867)                     
LANDSCAPE REPLENISHMENT -                            -                           -                           -                              
PONDS - AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 10,536                  6,146                   8,480                   (2,334)                     
PONDS - LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE -                            -                           -                           -                              
STREETLIGHTS 42,000                  9,000                   -                           9,000                      
ENTRANCE MONUMENT MAINTENANCE 5,000                    2,917                   -                           2,917                      
COMPREHENSIVE FIELD TECH SERVICES 16,200                  9,450                   2,316                   7,134                      
FIELD SERVICE TECH -                            -                           -                           -                              
FIELD MANAGER - TRAVEL -                            -                           -                           -                              
PET WASTE REMOVAL 3,060                    1,785                   -                           1,785                      
CONTINGENCY -                            -                           27,255                 (27,255)                   

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION 184,396                92,564                 111,360               (18,796)                   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 298,130                  165,686                 185,999                (20,313)                    

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. (1,200)                   7,523                   (26,573)                (44,700)                   

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                              -                             25,788                  25,788                     

FUND BALANCE - ENDING (1,200)$                   (785)                      (18,912)                    

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  APRIL 30, 2019



FAVORABLE
 FY19 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE
REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (NET) 414,227                     241,632                     172,712                   (68,920)                     
MISCELLANEOUS -                                -                                151,647                   -                                
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (16,569)                     -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL REVENUE 397,658                     241,632                     324,359                   (68,920)                     

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 8,285                         -                                -                               -                                
INTEREST EXPENSE
   May 1, 2019 159,535                     159,535                     161,556                   (2,021)                       
   November 1, 2019 159,535                     -                                -                               -                                
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT
PRICIPAL PAYMENT
   November 1, 2019 70,000                       65,000                       65,000                     -                                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 397,355                     224,535                     226,556                   (2,021)                       

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 303                            17,097                       97,803                     (66,899)                     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                -                                -                               -                                
INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT -                                -                                -                               -                                

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                -                                341,894                   -                                

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 303                            17,097                       439,697                   (66,899)                     

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
2016A-1

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  APRIL 30, 2019



FAVORABLE
 FY19 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE
REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (NET) 940,938                    548,881                    600,865                   51,985                      
MISCELLANEOUS -                                -                                98,538                     -                                
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS -                                -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL REVENUE 940,938                    548,881                    699,403                   51,985                      

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES -                                -                                -                               -                                
INTEREST EXPENSE
   May 1, 2019 104,375                    104,375                    104,375                   -                                
   November 1, 2019 104,375                    -                                -                               -                                
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT 380,000                   (380,000)                   
PRICIPAL PAYMENT 270,000                   
   November 1, 2019 -                                -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 208,750                    104,375                    754,375                   (380,000)                   

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 732,188                    444,506                    (54,972)                    431,985                    

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                -                                -                               -                                
INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT -                                -                                -                               -                                

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                -                                546,516                   -                                

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 732,188                    444,506                    491,544                   431,985                    

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
2016A-2 (AA1)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  APRIL 30, 2019



FAVORABLE
 FY19 ADOPTED BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE
REVENUE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS (NET) 3,900,156                 2,275,091                 -                               (2,275,091)                
MISCELLANEOUS -                                -                                207,023                   -                                
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS -                                -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL REVENUE 3,900,156                 2,275,091                 207,023                   (2,275,091)                

EXPENDITURES

COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES -                                -                                -                               -                                
INTEREST EXPENSE
   May 1, 2019 117,031                    117,031                    117,031                   -                                
   November 1, 2019 117,031                    -                                -                               -                                
PRINCIPAL RETIREMENT 220,000                   (220,000)                   
PRICIPAL PAYMENT
   November 1, 2019 -                                -                                -                               -                                

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 234,062                    117,031                    337,031                   (220,000)                   

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 3,666,094                 2,158,060                 (130,008)                  (2,055,091)                

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                -                                -                               -                                
INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT -                                -                                -                               -                                

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                -                                464,823                   -                                

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3,666,094                 2,158,060                 334,815                   (2,055,091)                

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
2016A-2 (AA2)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  APRIL 30, 2019



 ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

BOND PROCEEDS 184,165                     
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,574                         

TOTAL REVENUE 185,739                     

EXPENDITURES

REQUISITION EXPENSES 482,323                     
FUNDING REQUESTS 182,265                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 664,588                     

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. (478,849)                    

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                 
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 500,564                     

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 21,715                       

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (AA1)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  APRIL 30, 2019



 ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

BOND PROCEEDS -                                 
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 25,943                       

TOTAL REVENUE 25,943                       

EXPENDITURES

  FUNDING REQUESTS -                                 
REQUISITION EXPENSES 617,297                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 617,297                     

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. (591,354)                    

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                 
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 2,460,802                  

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,869,448                  

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (AA2)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  APRIL 30, 2019



 ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

BOND PROCEEDS 5,820,392                  
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 5,751                         

TOTAL REVENUE 5,826,143                  

EXPENDITURES

  FUNDING REQUESTS 1,099,697                  
REQUISITION EXPENSES 802,816                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,902,513                  

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 3,923,630                  

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                 
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3,923,630                  

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (AA3)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  APRIL 30, 2019



 ACTUAL
YEAR-TO-DATE

REVENUE

BOND PROCEEDS 3,914,752                  
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 4,002                         

TOTAL REVENUE 3,918,754                  

EXPENDITURES

  FUNDING REQUESTS 406,794                     
REQUISITION EXPENSES 352,966                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 759,760                     

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPEND. 3,158,994                  

INTERFUND TRANSFER IN -                                 
FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING -                                 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3,158,994                  

HIDDEN CREEK CDD
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND (AA4)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FOR PERIOD STARTING OCTOBER 1, 2018 ENDING  APRIL 30, 2019



Cash Reconciliation - General Fund

Balance Per Bank Statement 31,584.20$             

Less: Outstanding Checks (31,662.50)             

Adjusted Bank Balance (78.30)$                  

Beginning Cash Balance Per Books 108,704.09$           
 

Cash Receipts 15,904.61               

Cash Disbursements (124,687.00)           

Balance Per Books (78.30)$                  

 

HIDDEN CREEK CDD

April 30, 2019



Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance
09/30/2018 EOY Balance 552.16
10/01/2018 2289 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGConstruction Accounting 4,500.00 -3,947.84
10/01/2018 2290 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPOAnnual Filing - FY 2019 175.00 -4,122.84
10/10/2018 Shutts & Bowen Deposit 3,358.95 -763.89
10/10/2018 Shutts & Bowen Deposit 2,687.16 1,923.27
10/12/2018 2284 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - October 5,625.00 -3,701.73
10/12/2018 2285 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs thru 8/24/18 302.50 -4,004.23
10/12/2018 2286 TAMPA BAY TIMES Legal Ad 314.50 -4,318.73
10/12/2018 2287 TECO 8/9-9/11 - 16925 Trite Bend St 56.57 -4,375.30
10/12/2018 2288 Venturesin.com, Inc Web Site Hosting - October 60.00 -4,435.30
10/17/2018 Shutts & Bowen Deposit 2,532.69 -1,902.61
10/24/2018 Dune FL Land I O&M FY 2018 Final 4,283.96 2,381.35
10/24/2018 Dune FL Land I O&M FY 2018 Final 2,339.35 4,720.70
10/31/2018 EOM Balance 15,202.11 11,033.57 4,720.70
11/01/2018 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - November 5,625.00 -904.30
11/01/2018 ACH110118 Paychex P/R Fees - Qtrly 10.00 -914.30
11/05/2018 Shutts & Bowen Deposit 671.79 -242.51
11/09/2018 Hidden Creek Deposit 5,571.44 5,328.93
11/13/2018 Southshore Bay HOA Deposit 5,300.00 10,628.93
11/13/2018 2291 Brightview Landscape Services Landscape Maint. 5,724.40 4,904.53
11/13/2018 2293 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 9/15/18 613.00 4,291.53
11/13/2018 2294 TAMPA BAY TIMES Legal Ads 739.50 3,552.03
11/13/2018 2295 TECO 9/12-10/10 - 16925 Trite Bend St 57.02 3,495.01
11/20/2018 2298 Egis  Insurance Advisors, LLC Insurance FY 2019 2,550.00 945.01
11/20/2018 2299 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 10/15/18 1,116.70 -171.69
11/21/2018 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 43,841.35 43,669.66
11/30/2018 2300 Kelly Rowe Expense Reimbursements 194.78 43,474.88
11/30/2018 EOM Balance 55,384.58 16,630.40 43,474.88
12/04/2018 2301 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - December 5,625.00 37,849.88
12/04/2018 2302 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - Nov/Dec 2,534.00 35,315.88
12/04/2018 2303 Brightview Landscape Services November - Additional Services 1,411.00 33,904.88
12/04/2018 2304 Hillsborough County Public Utilities Water 20,317.85 13,587.03
12/04/2018 2305 LERNER REPORTING SERVICES, INCDissemination FY18/19 5,000.00 8,587.03
12/04/2018 2306 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs 697.50 7,889.53
12/04/2018 2307 TAMPA BAY TIMES Legal Ad 1,054.00 6,835.53
12/04/2018 2308 Venturesin.com, Inc Web Site Hosting - November 60.00 6,775.53
12/04/2018 Bank Error Deposit 0.02 6,775.55
12/05/2018 2309 Hamilton Engineering 2017-98 CF 3,779.22 2,996.33
12/05/2018 Dune FL Land I Deposit 3,779.22 6,775.55
12/07/2018 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 71,907.00 78,682.55
12/11/2018 Dune FL Land I Deposit 6,408.96 85,091.51
12/13/2018 2018-01 CF Deposit 13,200.00 98,291.51
12/14/2018 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 89,970.04 188,261.55
12/17/2018 ACH121718 Paychex P/R Fee 58.21 188,203.34
12/18/2018 2310 US Bank DS Pymt Dec 18 2018 62,325.85 125,877.49
12/21/2018 20045 Ira D Draper BOS Mtg - 12/4/18 184.70 125,692.79
12/21/2018 20047 Lori Price BOS Mtg - 12/4/18 184.70 125,508.09
12/21/2018 20046 Michael S Lawson BOS Mtg - 12/4/18 184.70 125,323.39
12/21/2018 ACH122118 Paychex BOS Mtg - 12/4/18 91.80 125,231.59
12/23/2018 2311 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - October 878.00 124,353.59
12/31/2018 Dune FL Land I Deposit 148,920.50 273,274.09
12/31/2018 EOM Balance 334,185.74 104,386.53 273,274.09

CHECK REGISTER FY19
HIDDEN CREEK CDD



Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance
CHECK REGISTER FY19

HIDDEN CREEK CDD

01/01/2019 2312 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - January 5,625.00 267,649.09
01/02/2019 2313 Kelly Rowe Travel Reimbursement Dec 71.67 267,577.42
01/02/2019 2314 Brightview Landscape Services Landscape Maint - January 4,959.00 262,618.42
01/02/2019 2315 Hillsborough County Public Utilities 11/15-12/26 - Lagoon Shore Blvd 5,840.70 256,777.72
01/02/2019 2316 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 12/15/18 30.00 256,747.72
01/02/2019 2317 Hamilton Engineering 2017-95 CF 148,920.50 107,827.22
01/02/2019 2318 Dune FL Land I 2018-01 CF-refund 13,200.00 94,627.22
01/07/2019 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 28,504.79 123,132.01
01/08/2019 2319 Venturesin.com, Inc Website Hosting - Dec/Jan 120.00 123,012.01
01/17/2019 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 44.87 123,056.88
01/28/2019 2326 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 11/15/18 1,411.00 121,645.88
01/29/2019 2327 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - January 1,267.00 120,378.88
01/29/2019 2328 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs thru 12/28/18 247.50 120,131.38
01/29/2019 2329 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 1/15/19 474.00 119,657.38
01/31/2019 ACH013119 Paychex P/R Fees & Qtrly Fee - W2 Processing 68.10 119,589.28
01/31/2019 EOM Balance 28,549.66 182,234.47 119,589.28
02/01/2019 2330 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - February 5,625.00 113,964.28
02/06/2019 Hillsborough Tax Collector Deposit 35,025.38 148,989.66
02/09/2019 2331 Kelly Rowe Travel Reimbursement 1/3-1/22 53.96 148,935.70
02/13/2019 2332 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - February 1,267.00 147,668.70
02/13/2019 2333 Brightview Landscape Services Landscape Maint. Nov-Dec 9,918.00 137,750.70
02/13/2019 2334 US Bank Trustee Fees - Series 2016 9,104.88 128,645.82
02/13/2019 2335 Venturesin.com, Inc Web Site Hosting - February 60.00 128,585.82
02/21/2019 2336 Southern Land Services Mowing - Ponds & Common areas 13,900.00 114,685.82
02/28/2019 EOM Balance 35,025.38 39,928.84 114,685.82
03/01/2019 2338 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - March 5,625.00 109,060.82
03/05/2019 2342 LLS TAX SOLUTIONS, INC. Arbitrage - 2016A-1,2 650.00 108,410.82
03/05/2019 2343 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs thru 1/25/19 412.50 107,998.32
03/05/2019 2344 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 2/15/19 401.15 107,597.17
03/07/2019 Hillsborough Tax Collector Deposit 7,076.56 114,673.73
03/08/2019 ACH3819 Bank United Business checks 130.16 114,543.57
03/12/2019 2345 DPFG FIELD SERVICES, INC. March - Field Svc/PR 1,158.00 113,385.57
03/14/2019 2347 Kelly Rowe Travel Reimbursement 2/7-2/15 43.54 113,342.03
03/15/2019 ACH031519.1 Paychex P/R Fee 58.21 113,283.82
03/15/2019 ACH031519.2 Paychex BOS Mtg - 3/4/19 122.40 113,161.42
03/15/2019 20051 Christie Ray BOS Mtg - 3/4/19 184.70 112,976.72
03/15/2019 20048 Ira D Draper BOS Mtg - 3/4/19 184.70 112,792.02
03/15/2019 20050 Lori Price BOS Mtg - 3/4/19 184.70 112,607.32
03/15/2019 20049 Michael S Lawson BOS Mtg - 3/4/19 184.70 112,422.62
03/19/2019 2348 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - March 1,267.00 111,155.62
03/19/2019 2349 Stantec Consulting Services, Inc Engineering Svcs thru 2/22/19 192.50 110,963.12
03/19/2019 2350 Venturesin.com, Inc Web Site Hosting - March 60.00 110,903.12
03/19/2019 ACH031919 TECO Feb-Mar - 16925 Trite Bend St 1,011.78 109,891.34
03/27/2019 2352 Straley Robin Vericker Legal Svcs thru 3/15/19 1,187.25 108,704.09
03/31/2019 EOM Balance 7,076.56 13,058.29 108,704.09
04/01/2019 2353 DPFG FIELD SERVICES, INC. April - Field Svc/PR 1,158.00 107,546.09
04/01/2019 2354 DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTINGCDD/Field Mgmt - April 5,625.00 101,921.09
04/02/2019 9000 Venturesin.com, Inc Web Site Hosting - April 60.00 101,861.09
04/03/2019 2355 AQUATIC SYSTEMS Lake & Pond Maint - April 1,267.00 100,594.09
04/03/2019 2356 Brightview Landscape Services Landscape Maint. - Feb./Addtnl. Srvcs. 9,957.40 90,636.69
04/03/2019 2357 Brightview Landscape Services Landscape Maint. Apr/May 12,740.00 77,896.69
04/05/2019 2358 US Bank DS Pymt April 4 2019 78,000.00 -103.31
04/08/2019 Hillsborough Tax Collector Deposit 15,862.75 15,759.44
04/10/2019 2360 US Bank DS Pymt April 10 2019 15,879.60 -120.16
04/19/2019 Hillsborough Tax Collector Deposit 41.86 -78.30
04/30/2019 EOM Balance 15,904.61 124,687.00 -78.30



 
  

EXHIBIT 3. 
 



STATEMENT 1
HIDDEN CREEK CDD

FY 2020 PROPOSED BUDGET - General Fund (O&M)

 
 FY 2015 
ACTUAL 

FY 2016 
ACTUAL

 FY 2017 
ACTUAL 

 FY 2018 
ACTUAL 

 FY 2019 
ADOPTED 

 FY 2019 OCT-
MAR 

 FY 2020 
PROPOSED 

 VARIANCE 
FY 2019-2020 

REVENUE

GENERAL FUND REVENUE /(1) 82,127$          87,978$          98,144$          193,125$        296,930$        88,587$          457,234$        160,304          

MISCELLELLANOUS REVENUE 378               9,000$            -$                    -                       -                       -                       -                       

TOTAL REVENUE 82,505            87,978            107,144          193,125          296,930          88,587            457,234          160,304          

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATIVE

SUPERVISORS COMPENSATION 4,600            6,800               3,600               2,400               8,000               1,200               8,000               -                       

PAYROLL TAXES 380               520                  275                  184                  612                  92                    612                  -                       

PAYROLL SERVICES 310               321                  301                  285                  673                  173                  457                  (216)                

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES                           21,000         21,000            21,000            20,000            24,000            12,000            24,000            -                       

CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTING SERVICE -                    -                       9,000               4,500               1,350               4,500               4,000               2,650               

PLANNING & COORDINATION SERVICES 36,000         36,000            36,000            30,000            36,000            18,000            36,000            -                       

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 7,500            7,500               7,500               6,250               7,500               3,750               7,500               -                       

BANK FEES 193               12                    15                    129                  120                  104                  120                  -                       

MISCELLANEOUS 16                 -                       -                       478                  500                  -                       500                  -                       

AUDITING SERVICES                                             -                    4,500               2,400               2,400               3,500               -                       2,400               (1,100)             

TRAVEL PER DIEM -                    -                       -                       -                       200                  -                       200                  -                       

INSURANCE 2,250            2,363               2,410               5,300               5,830               5,300               5,830               -                       

REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES                               175               175                  175                  175                  175                  175                  175                  -                       

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS                                     1,434            2,016               2,446               851                  1,800               187                  1,800               -                       

PERFORMANCE & WARRANTY BOND PREM. -                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

ENGINEERING SERVICES                                     3,479            -                       3,923               7,684               5,000               6,602               5,000               -                       

LEGAL SERVICES                                      4,706            5,926               8,065               6,358               3,000               1,230               3,000               -                       

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT AND HOSTING -                    978                  757                  600                  720                  360                  2,265               1,545               

MISCELLANEOUS CONTINGENCY -                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 82,043            88,111            97,867            87,594            98,980            53,672            101,859          2,879               

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

ARBITRAGE -                       -                       -                       650                  650                  650                  1,200               550                  

DISSIMINATION AGENT -                    -                       4,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               -                       

TRUSTEE FEES -                    -                       -                       9,104               9,104               9,105               19,075            9,971               

TOTAL DEBT ADMINISTRATION             -                       -                       4,000               14,754            14,754            14,755            25,275            10,521            

Page 1 of 4



STATEMENT 1
HIDDEN CREEK CDD

FY 2020 PROPOSED BUDGET - General Fund (O&M)

 
 FY 2015 
ACTUAL 

FY 2016 
ACTUAL

 FY 2017 
ACTUAL 

 FY 2018 
ACTUAL 

 FY 2019 
ADOPTED 

 FY 2019 OCT-
MAR 

 FY 2020 
PROPOSED 

 VARIANCE 
FY 2019-2020 

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

ELECTRICITY -                       -                       -                       -                       1,200               355                  1,200               -                       

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE -                       -                       100,000          -                       150,840          50,840            

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - BUSH HOG MOWING -                       -                       -                       -                       6,400               -                       6,400               -                       

LANDSCAPE REPLENISHMENT -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

PONDS - AQUATICS MAINTENANCE -                       -                       878                  8,948               10,536            5,268               15,204            4,668               

PONDS -- STOCKING AND PLANT INSTALL -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       3,000               3,000               

PONDS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE -                       -                       -                       15,652            -                       -                       -                       -                       

STREETLIGHTS -                       -                       -                       537                  42,000            -                       108,000          66,000            

ENTRANCE MONUMENT MAINTENANCE -                       -                       -                       -                       5,000               -                       5,000               -                       

COMPREHENSIVE FIELD SERVICES -                       -                       -                       -                       16,200            -                       13,896            (2,304)             

FIELD SERVICE TECH -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

FIELD MANAGER TRAVEL -                       -                       -                       69                    -                       -                       -                       -                       

PET WASTE REMOVAL -                       -                       -                       -                       3,060               -                       3,060               -                       

GATE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       10,000            10,000            

GATE CLICKERS -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       6,000               6,000               

ENTRANCE GATE CAMERA -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       7,500               7,500               

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 77                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

CONTINGENCY 2,100               -                       1,600               -                       -                       -                       -                       

TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 77                    2,100               878                  26,806            184,396          5,623               330,100          145,704          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 82,120            90,211            102,745          129,154          298,130          74,050            457,234          159,104          

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES                   384 (2,233)             4,399               63,971            (1,200)             14,537            -                       1,200               

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 2,906               3,290               1,057               5,456               69,427            69,427            -                       -                       

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3,290$            1,057$            5,456$            69,427$          68,227$          83,964$          -$                    1,200$            

Footnotes:
'(1) Revenue collections from County tax collector and/or budget funding agreement as needed only based on actual expenditures. Draws upon budget funding agreement can only be 
based on actual expenditures.

Page 2 of 4



STATEMENT 3

HIDDEN CREEK CDD - CONTRACT SUMMARY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY
SERVICE 

PROVIDER 
(VENDOR)

Contract Amt. 
/ Year

PO # COMMENTS (SCOPE OF SERVICE)

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISORS COMPENSATION 8,000              
Estimated 5 Supervisors to be in attendance for 8 meetings. Chapter 190 of the Florida Statute allows for 
$200 per meeting

PAYROLL TAXES 612                 Payroll taxes for Supervisor Compensation ; 7.65% of Payroll
PAYROLL SERVICES 457                 Approximately $54 per payroll and 1x yearly fee of $25

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES DPFG 24,000            The District receives Management & Accounting services 

CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTING SERVICE 4,000              It is anticipated about 40% of bond funds will remain to be requisitioned

PLANNING, COORDINATING & CONTRACT SERVICES DPFG 36,000            
Governmental agency coordination, construction & maintenance contract administration, technical and 
engineering support services associated with maintenance & construction of District infrastructure

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DPFG 7,500              The District receives administrative services as part of the agreement, approximates $500 Monthly

BANK FEES CHASE 120                 Bank fees associated with maintaining the District's bank accounts

MISCELLANEOUS 500                 
Miscellaneous as needed for General Administrative expenditures that are not appropriated in any other 
line items

AUDITING SERVICES           2,400              
State law requires the District to undertake an annual independent audit. The budgeted amount for the 
fiscal year is based on contracted fees from an existing engagement letter

TRAVEL PER DIEM 200                 Reimbursement to Board Supervisors for travel to District Meetings

INSURANCE EGIS INSURANCE 5,830              Annual , inclusive of Amenity Center for general liability, property and officer and director insurance

REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES STATE 175                 The District is required to pay an annual fee of $175 to the Department of Economic Opportunity

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS      
TAMPA BAY 

TIMES 1,800              
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings and other public hearings 
in a newspaper of general circulation.

PERFORMANCE & WARRANTY BOND PREMIUM -                      

ENGINEERING SERVICES                                     
STANTEC 

CONSULTING 5,000              
Provides general engineering services to District, i.e. attendance & preparation for monthly board 
meetings and other specifically requested assignments

LEGAL SERVICES                                      
STRALEY, 

ROBIN, 
VERICKER

3,000              
Provides general legal services, review of contracts, agreements and other research assigned and directed 
by the Board and District Manager

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT AND HOSTING CAMPUS SUITE 2,265              
Website ADA compliance from Campus Suite for website platform and 750 pages of remediation.  Also 
includes $500 from DPFG for mitigation remediation & tracking

MISCELLANEOUS -                      
Miscellaneous as needed for General Administrative expenditures that are not appropriated in any other 
line items

Page 3 of 4



STATEMENT 3

HIDDEN CREEK CDD - CONTRACT SUMMARY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY
SERVICE 

PROVIDER 
(VENDOR)

Contract Amt. 
/ Year

PO # COMMENTS (SCOPE OF SERVICE)

DEBT ADMINISTRATIVE:

ARBITRAGE LLS Solutions 1,200              
The District is required to calculate interest earned from bond proceeds each year pursuant to the Internal 
Revenue Code for Series 2016 and 2019

DISSIMINATION AGENT
LERNER 

SERVICES 5,000              
Dissemination to facilitate District compliance with Securities & Exchange Commission continuing 
disclosure

TRUSTEE FEES US BANK 19,075            Confirmed amount with Trustee to maintain the District's bond funds for Series 2016 & 2019

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT:
ELECTRICITY TECO 1,200              Meter located at 16925 Trite Bend Street

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE BRIGHTVIEW 150,840          
 OM-HC-004 & OM-
HC-DPFG-004 

Basic Service to include mowing, weed edging, blowing, weed control, turf and ornamental agronomic 
program and irrigation inspections, plus additional estimated for new entrance fountain, gate house, and 
completion of collector road (from Lagoon Shore Blvd to Sailor Pines Ct, excluding Phase 4 connector 
road)

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - BUSH HOG MOWING
SOUTHERN 
SERVICES 6,400              

 OM-HC-004 & OM-
HC-DPFG-004 

Per event is $1,600, estimated for 4 events

LANDSCAPE REPLENISHMENT BRIGHTVIEW -                      Estimated

PONDS - AQUATICS MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC 
SYSTEMS 15,204            OM-HC-DPFG-003 Waterway management and maintenance for sites 1-9 and for sites 12 - 15

PONDS -- STOCKING AND PLANT INSTALL
AQUATIC 
SYSTEMS 3,000              Bream carp stocking and plant install

PONDS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE -                      Miscellaneous as needed
STREETLIGHTS 108,000          Estimated for 180 streetlights

ENTRANCE MONUMENT MAINTENANCE H2O Pool 5,000              
Fountain maintenance $1,500 (water treatment, and cleaning of structure, excluding landscaping) 
(estimate)

COMPREHENSIVE FIELD SERVICES 13,896            

Directs day to day operations of the District and oversees Field Tech Services. Schedule vendors and 
inspect their work, interact with new homeowners, coordinate general security hardware, manage RFP 
Process for ongoing maintenance and repairs, prepare monthly written reports to the Board, including 
estimated reimbursements for CDD business mileage driven by Field Service Tech.

FIELD SERVICE TECH -                      
FIELD MANAGER TRAVEL -                      

PET WASTE REMOVAL POOP 911 3,060              
Removal of pet waste, replace can liners, fill and pick up bags for 7 pet stations once weekly.  Includes 
5,000 bags

GATE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 10,000            Estimated cost for repair, cell service, and programming
GATE CLICKERS 6,000              Estimated 200 clickers @ $30 ea
ENTRANCE GATE CAMERA 7,500              Supply and install vehicle camera for entrance and exit gates
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                      
CONTINGENCY -                      

Page 4 of 4



 
 
 

EXHIBIT 4. 
 



{00076896.DOC/} 

RESOLUTION 2019-08 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE HIDDEN 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A 
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020; SETTING A 
PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; 
ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

 WHEREAS, the District Manager prepared and submitted to the Board of Supervisors 

(“Board”) of the Hidden Creek Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 

2019, a proposed operations and maintenance budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the proposed budget and desires to set the required 

public hearing thereon.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE HIDDEN CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
 1. BUDGET APPROVED.  The operating budget proposed by the District 
Manager for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said budget.  
 
 2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  The public hearing on said approved budget 
is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:   August 6, 2019 
 
  HOUR:   6:00 p.m. 
  
 LOCATION: Panther Trace I Clubhouse 
  12515 Bramfield Drive 
  Riverview, Florida 33579 
 
 3. TRANSMITTAL OF BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 
GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the proposed 
budget to Hillsborough County, Florida at least 60 days prior to the hearing date set above.   

 
 4. POSTING OF BUDGETS.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 
Statutes, the District's Secretary is further directed to post the approved proposed budget on the 



{00076896.DOC/} Page 2 of 2 

District's website at least two days before the budget hearing date and to keep the proposed 
budget posted on the District’s website for at least 45 days, as set forth in Section 2.   
 
 5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published 
in the manner prescribed by Florida law.  
 
 6. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 4TH DAY OF JUNE, 2019.  
 
 

ATTEST:      HIDDEN CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
             
Signature      Signature 
 
Paul Cusmano      Mike Lawson     
Printed Name      Printed Name 
 
Title:       Title:     
□ Secretary      □ Chair of the Board of Supervisors 
□ Assistant Secretary     □ Vice Chair of the Board of Supervisors 
 

Exhibit A:  Proposed FY 2019/2020 Budget 
 



 

EXHIBIT A
 



STATEMENT 1
HIDDEN CREEK CDD

FY 2020 PROPOSED BUDGET - General Fund (O&M)

 
 FY 2015 
ACTUAL 

FY 2016 
ACTUAL

 FY 2017 
ACTUAL 

 FY 2018 
ACTUAL 

 FY 2019 
ADOPTED 

 FY 2019 OCT-
MAR 

 FY 2020 
PROPOSED 

 VARIANCE 
FY 2019-2020 

REVENUE

GENERAL FUND REVENUE /(1) 82,127$          87,978$          98,144$          193,125$        296,930$        88,587$          457,234$        160,304          

MISCELLELLANOUS REVENUE 378               9,000$            -$                    -                       -                       -                       -                       

TOTAL REVENUE 82,505            87,978            107,144          193,125          296,930          88,587            457,234          160,304          

EXPENDITURES

ADMINISTRATIVE

SUPERVISORS COMPENSATION 4,600            6,800               3,600               2,400               8,000               1,200               8,000               -                       

PAYROLL TAXES 380               520                  275                  184                  612                  92                    612                  -                       

PAYROLL SERVICES 310               321                  301                  285                  673                  173                  457                  (216)                

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES                           21,000         21,000            21,000            20,000            24,000            12,000            24,000            -                       

CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTING SERVICE -                    -                       9,000               4,500               1,350               4,500               4,000               2,650               

PLANNING & COORDINATION SERVICES 36,000         36,000            36,000            30,000            36,000            18,000            36,000            -                       

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 7,500            7,500               7,500               6,250               7,500               3,750               7,500               -                       

BANK FEES 193               12                    15                    129                  120                  104                  120                  -                       

MISCELLANEOUS 16                 -                       -                       478                  500                  -                       500                  -                       

AUDITING SERVICES                                             -                    4,500               2,400               2,400               3,500               -                       2,400               (1,100)             

TRAVEL PER DIEM -                    -                       -                       -                       200                  -                       200                  -                       

INSURANCE 2,250            2,363               2,410               5,300               5,830               5,300               5,830               -                       

REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES                               175               175                  175                  175                  175                  175                  175                  -                       

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS                                     1,434            2,016               2,446               851                  1,800               187                  1,800               -                       

PERFORMANCE & WARRANTY BOND PREM. -                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

ENGINEERING SERVICES                                     3,479            -                       3,923               7,684               5,000               6,602               5,000               -                       

LEGAL SERVICES                                      4,706            5,926               8,065               6,358               3,000               1,230               3,000               -                       

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT AND HOSTING -                    978                  757                  600                  720                  360                  2,265               1,545               

MISCELLANEOUS CONTINGENCY -                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 82,043            88,111            97,867            87,594            98,980            53,672            101,859          2,879               

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

ARBITRAGE -                       -                       -                       650                  650                  650                  1,200               550                  

DISSIMINATION AGENT -                    -                       4,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               5,000               -                       

TRUSTEE FEES -                    -                       -                       9,104               9,104               9,105               19,075            9,971               

TOTAL DEBT ADMINISTRATION             -                       -                       4,000               14,754            14,754            14,755            25,275            10,521            

Page 1 of 4



STATEMENT 1
HIDDEN CREEK CDD

FY 2020 PROPOSED BUDGET - General Fund (O&M)

 
 FY 2015 
ACTUAL 

FY 2016 
ACTUAL

 FY 2017 
ACTUAL 

 FY 2018 
ACTUAL 

 FY 2019 
ADOPTED 

 FY 2019 OCT-
MAR 

 FY 2020 
PROPOSED 

 VARIANCE 
FY 2019-2020 

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT

ELECTRICITY -                       -                       -                       -                       1,200               355                  1,200               -                       

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE -                       -                       100,000          -                       150,840          50,840            

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - BUSH HOG MOWING -                       -                       -                       -                       6,400               -                       6,400               -                       

LANDSCAPE REPLENISHMENT -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

PONDS - AQUATICS MAINTENANCE -                       -                       878                  8,948               10,536            5,268               15,204            4,668               

PONDS -- STOCKING AND PLANT INSTALL -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       3,000               3,000               

PONDS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE -                       -                       -                       15,652            -                       -                       -                       -                       

STREETLIGHTS -                       -                       -                       537                  42,000            -                       108,000          66,000            

ENTRANCE MONUMENT MAINTENANCE -                       -                       -                       -                       5,000               -                       5,000               -                       

COMPREHENSIVE FIELD SERVICES -                       -                       -                       -                       16,200            -                       13,896            (2,304)             

FIELD SERVICE TECH -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

FIELD MANAGER TRAVEL -                       -                       -                       69                    -                       -                       -                       -                       

PET WASTE REMOVAL -                       -                       -                       -                       3,060               -                       3,060               -                       

GATE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       10,000            10,000            

GATE CLICKERS -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       6,000               6,000               

ENTRANCE GATE CAMERA -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       7,500               7,500               

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 77                    -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

CONTINGENCY 2,100               -                       1,600               -                       -                       -                       -                       

TOTAL PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT 77                    2,100               878                  26,806            184,396          5,623               330,100          145,704          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 82,120            90,211            102,745          129,154          298,130          74,050            457,234          159,104          

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES                   384 (2,233)             4,399               63,971            (1,200)             14,537            -                       1,200               

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 2,906               3,290               1,057               5,456               69,427            69,427            -                       -                       

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 3,290$            1,057$            5,456$            69,427$          68,227$          83,964$          -$                    1,200$            

Footnotes:
'(1) Revenue collections from County tax collector and/or budget funding agreement as needed only based on actual expenditures. Draws upon budget funding agreement can only be 
based on actual expenditures.

Page 2 of 4



STATEMENT 3

HIDDEN CREEK CDD - CONTRACT SUMMARY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY
SERVICE 

PROVIDER 
(VENDOR)

Contract Amt. 
/ Year

PO # COMMENTS (SCOPE OF SERVICE)

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISORS COMPENSATION 8,000              
Estimated 5 Supervisors to be in attendance for 8 meetings. Chapter 190 of the Florida Statute allows for 
$200 per meeting

PAYROLL TAXES 612                 Payroll taxes for Supervisor Compensation ; 7.65% of Payroll
PAYROLL SERVICES 457                 Approximately $54 per payroll and 1x yearly fee of $25

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES DPFG 24,000            The District receives Management & Accounting services 

CONSTRUCTION ACCOUNTING SERVICE 4,000              It is anticipated about 40% of bond funds will remain to be requisitioned

PLANNING, COORDINATING & CONTRACT SERVICES DPFG 36,000            
Governmental agency coordination, construction & maintenance contract administration, technical and 
engineering support services associated with maintenance & construction of District infrastructure

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DPFG 7,500              The District receives administrative services as part of the agreement, approximates $500 Monthly

BANK FEES CHASE 120                 Bank fees associated with maintaining the District's bank accounts

MISCELLANEOUS 500                 
Miscellaneous as needed for General Administrative expenditures that are not appropriated in any other 
line items

AUDITING SERVICES           2,400              
State law requires the District to undertake an annual independent audit. The budgeted amount for the 
fiscal year is based on contracted fees from an existing engagement letter

TRAVEL PER DIEM 200                 Reimbursement to Board Supervisors for travel to District Meetings

INSURANCE EGIS INSURANCE 5,830              Annual , inclusive of Amenity Center for general liability, property and officer and director insurance

REGULATORY AND PERMIT FEES STATE 175                 The District is required to pay an annual fee of $175 to the Department of Economic Opportunity

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS      
TAMPA BAY 

TIMES 1,800              
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings and other public hearings 
in a newspaper of general circulation.

PERFORMANCE & WARRANTY BOND PREMIUM -                      

ENGINEERING SERVICES                                     
STANTEC 

CONSULTING 5,000              
Provides general engineering services to District, i.e. attendance & preparation for monthly board 
meetings and other specifically requested assignments

LEGAL SERVICES                                      
STRALEY, 

ROBIN, 
VERICKER

3,000              
Provides general legal services, review of contracts, agreements and other research assigned and directed 
by the Board and District Manager

WEBSITE DEVELOPMENT AND HOSTING CAMPUS SUITE 2,265              
Website ADA compliance from Campus Suite for website platform and 750 pages of remediation.  Also 
includes $500 from DPFG for mitigation remediation & tracking

MISCELLANEOUS -                      
Miscellaneous as needed for General Administrative expenditures that are not appropriated in any other 
line items

Page 3 of 4



STATEMENT 3

HIDDEN CREEK CDD - CONTRACT SUMMARY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT CATEGORY
SERVICE 

PROVIDER 
(VENDOR)

Contract Amt. 
/ Year

PO # COMMENTS (SCOPE OF SERVICE)

DEBT ADMINISTRATIVE:

ARBITRAGE LLS Solutions 1,200              
The District is required to calculate interest earned from bond proceeds each year pursuant to the Internal 
Revenue Code for Series 2016 and 2019

DISSIMINATION AGENT
LERNER 

SERVICES 5,000              
Dissemination to facilitate District compliance with Securities & Exchange Commission continuing 
disclosure

TRUSTEE FEES US BANK 19,075            Confirmed amount with Trustee to maintain the District's bond funds for Series 2016 & 2019

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT:
ELECTRICITY TECO 1,200              Meter located at 16925 Trite Bend Street

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE BRIGHTVIEW 150,840          
 OM-HC-004 & OM-
HC-DPFG-004 

Basic Service to include mowing, weed edging, blowing, weed control, turf and ornamental agronomic 
program and irrigation inspections, plus additional estimated for new entrance fountain, gate house, and 
completion of collector road (from Lagoon Shore Blvd to Sailor Pines Ct, excluding Phase 4 connector 
road)

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - BUSH HOG MOWING
SOUTHERN 
SERVICES 6,400              

 OM-HC-004 & OM-
HC-DPFG-004 

Per event is $1,600, estimated for 4 events

LANDSCAPE REPLENISHMENT BRIGHTVIEW -                      Estimated

PONDS - AQUATICS MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC 
SYSTEMS 15,204            OM-HC-DPFG-003 Waterway management and maintenance for sites 1-9 and for sites 12 - 15

PONDS -- STOCKING AND PLANT INSTALL
AQUATIC 
SYSTEMS 3,000              Bream carp stocking and plant install

PONDS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE -                      Miscellaneous as needed
STREETLIGHTS 108,000          Estimated for 180 streetlights

ENTRANCE MONUMENT MAINTENANCE H2O Pool 5,000              
Fountain maintenance $1,500 (water treatment, and cleaning of structure, excluding landscaping) 
(estimate)

COMPREHENSIVE FIELD SERVICES 13,896            

Directs day to day operations of the District and oversees Field Tech Services. Schedule vendors and 
inspect their work, interact with new homeowners, coordinate general security hardware, manage RFP 
Process for ongoing maintenance and repairs, prepare monthly written reports to the Board, including 
estimated reimbursements for CDD business mileage driven by Field Service Tech.

FIELD SERVICE TECH -                      
FIELD MANAGER TRAVEL -                      

PET WASTE REMOVAL POOP 911 3,060              
Removal of pet waste, replace can liners, fill and pick up bags for 7 pet stations once weekly.  Includes 
5,000 bags

GATE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 10,000            Estimated cost for repair, cell service, and programming
GATE CLICKERS 6,000              Estimated 200 clickers @ $30 ea
ENTRANCE GATE CAMERA 7,500              Supply and install vehicle camera for entrance and exit gates
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                      
CONTINGENCY -                      

Page 4 of 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 5. 

















































































 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 6. 













 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 7. 













 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 8. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT 9. 



THE ROAD TO ADA COMPLIANCE

Required as of 10/01/2019 PC1



Compliance: The 2 Components
Component 1 - The website platform itself – this addresses 

the website itself and not any uploaded documents

Component 2 - Document uploads – this addresses any 
documents that are uploaded to the website that are 
mandated under Florida Statute. (see attachment B of this 
presentation)

Documents are bifurcated into two sections: 

 1) Required historical documents before 10/01 

 2) Required new documents uploaded after 10/01



ATTACHMENT A
INSURANCE MANDATED REQUIREMENTS



ADA Website Accessibility
Underwriting Guidelines - Policy Year 2019 - 2020



1 - Accessibility Policy

• An adopted and implemented (or in the 
process of implementing) website 
accessibility policy that is consistent with 
WCAG 2.0 Level A and AA



2 – Accessibility Statement

• A disability accessibility statement posted 
on their website that includes:
A commitment to accessibility for persons with 

disabilities
The accessibility standard used and applied to the 

District’s website
Contact information (email and phone number) in

case users encounter any problems



3 – Video / Audio

• Video and Audio is published or streamed 
in an accessible format.



4 – Quarterly  Audits

• Quarterly audits done by a third-party to 
ensure that the website is in continual 
compliance with prevailing WCAG 
standards.



5 – Remedial Measures

• If the District has been previously sued
 Settlement Agreement
Review remedial measures taken by District



Summary  - Where We Are

Accessibility Policy – In Process
 District Counsel will be/has been furnished a sample policy that 

has been approved by the insurance provider for consideration and 
changes

Accessibility Statement - Completed
 Accessibility statement has been published to the website and has 

been approved by insurance provider. 

Video/Audio – Completed
 We have ensured there are no videos or audio published or 

streamed on the websites



FINANCIAL COMPARISON – VENDORS



Component 1 - Website Platform
 Campus Suite - Utilizes a website template that is WCAG compliant

 A contract will be advanced embodying language to ensure that prevailing 
WCAG standards are continually being met

 Annual charge is $600 per year .  Website will be turned on as of 10/01.    
Year One - Contracts need to be executed at the same time as the initial PDF 
remediation of historical documents so that as documents are remediated 
they are uploaded to the new site for turn on at 10/01.

Year Two – Annual $600 charge will be billed in quarterly installments

 Monthly monitoring will be performed on each individual District website to 
ensure compliance with prevailing WCAG standards.

 Annual Domain registration approximates $15 per year

 Note: Current website will need to be maintained until conversion complete

Total Annual Cost for Website Platform is $615 Annually



Component 2 – Document Conversion
DOCUMENTS BEFORE 10/01/2019

 District website documents will be thinned up to comply with only Statute 
required documents by DPFG  (see attachment B of this presentation)

 All documents on the website need to be ADA compliant

 Conversion price per page is $0.98 for historical documents prior to 10/01. 
Historical agenda packages cannot be manipulated to minimize conversion 
costs.

 The average District website page count, (before  adjustments), currently on 
the websites are 1,500

 The Board needs to approve the conversion of the documents with a not to 
exceed of $1,500.  The District will only be charged for documents converted 
and will receive a report as to page count. Payment due as service is 
rendered.

Total FY 2019 Cost for Conversion Based on Average is $1,500



Component 2 – Document Conversion
DOCUMENTS AFTER 10/01/2019

 Campus Suite – On Demand Service and Remediation of non-compliant 
Documents

 Annual charge of $900  - Billed Quarterly – 1st bill will be 10/01/2019

 On Demand Service & Remediation – agenda documents will be uploaded to 
the website pursuant to State Statute requirements – Campus Suite will scan 
and remediate non–compliant documents within 48 hours of upload.  Annual 
price includes the remediation of 750 pages annually. Documents in excess 
of 750 pages are charged at $0.98 per page

 Campus Suite will distribute a report to the District for those vendors who are 
non-compliant

Total Annual Cost for Ongoing Maintenance is $900 Annually



Mitigation of Remediation - DPFG
 DPFG will be e-mailing major vendors as to the requirement for ADA 

compliant documents; i.e. contracts and proposals.  These vendors will 
include District Counsel, aquatics, landscape maintenance, and other 
contracted entities.  Additionally any new contracted vendors will be notified.

 DPFG will be designing an ADA compliant agenda and budget template

 DPFG will upload documents  to the website as well as make any calendar 
changes

 The District will review a report monthly.

 DPFG will notify the respective parties as to non-compliance on a quarterly 
basis 

Total Annual Cost for Ongoing Mitigation of Remediation of 
Documents and Uploading is $500 Annually



ATTACHMENT B
Statute Required Documents



Pursuant to Section 189.069, Florida Statutes, below please find a checklist of the 
information required to be included on the website of a community development district. A copy 
of Section 189.069, Florida Statutes, is also attached for your reference. 
 

EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2014: 
 

All districts must have a website by October 1, 2015 (or by the end of the first full 
fiscal year after establishment). With emphasis added on a few items, the website 
must contain: 

 

a. The full legal name of the special district. 
b.  The public purpose of the special district. 
c.  The name, address, e-mail address, and, if applicable, the term and 
appointing authority for each member of the governing body of the special 
district. 
d.  The fiscal year of the special district. 
e.  The full text of the special district’s charter, the date of establishment, 
the establishing entity, and the statute or statutes under which the special 
district operates, if different from the statute or statutes under which the 
special district was established. Community development districts may 
reference   chapter   190,   as   the   uniform   charter,   but   must   include 
information relating to any grant of special powers. 
f.   The mailing address, e-mail address, telephone number, and Internet 
website uniform resource locator of the special district. 
g.   A description of the boundaries or service area of, and the services 
provided by, the special district. 
h.   A listing of all taxes, fees, assessments, or charges imposed and 
collected by the special district, including the rates or amounts for the 
fiscal year and the statutory authority for the levy of the tax, fee, 
assessment, or charge. For purposes of this subparagraph, charges do not 
include patient charges by a hospital or other health care provider. 



i.  The primary contact information for the special district for purposes of 
communication from the department. 
j.   A code of ethics adopted by the special district, if applicable, and a 
hyperlink to generally applicable ethics provisions. 
k.   The budget of each special district, in addition to amendments in 
accordance with s. 189.418. 
l.   The final, complete audit report for the most recent completed fiscal 
year, and audit reports required by law or authorized by the governing 
body of the special district. 

 
Each district must submit its official internet website address to the Department of 
Economic Opportunity.  The Department’s website must include a link to each 
special district. 

 
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2016: 

 

The website must further contain: 
 

m. Tentative budgets must be posted at least two (2) days before the 
budget hearing and now remain on District websites for forty-five (45) 
days.1 

n.  Final adopted budgets must be posted within thirty (30) days after 
adoption and now remain on District websites for two (2) years.2 

o.   Budget amendments must be posted within five (5) days after adoption 
and now remain on District websites for two (2) years.3 

p.  A list of regularly scheduled meetings must be included on District 
websites. 

q.  The District’s public facilities report must be included on District 
websites. 

r. A  link  to  the  Department  of  Financial  Services  website  must  be 
included on District websites. 

s. At least seven (7) days before a meeting or workshop, a District must 
post its agenda, along with any meeting materials available, on its 
website where it must remain for one (1) year. 

 
 

 

me. 
If you have any questions about the above information, please do not hesitate to contact 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 Fla. Stat. § 189.016(4). 
2 Fla. Stat. § 189.016(4). 
3 Fla. Stat. § 189.016(7). 



 

Ch. 189  UNIFORM SPECIAL DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY ACT  F.S. 2017 
 

(d)   All special districts created or establishedby rule 
of the Governor and Cabinet may be reviewed as 
directed by the Governor and Cabinet. 

(e)   Except  as provided  in paragraphs  (a)-(d), all 
other special districts may be reviewed as directed by 
the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the 
House of Representatives. 

(3)   All special districts, governmental entities, and 
state agencies shall cooperate with the Legislature and 
with  any  local general-purpose  government  seeking 
information  or  assistance  with  the  oversight  review 
process and with the preparation of an oversight review 
report. 

(4)   Those conducting the oversight review process 
shall, at  a  minimum,  consider  the  listed  criteria  for 
evaluating the special district,but may also consider any 
additional factors relating to the district and its perfor- 
mance. If any of the listed criteria do not apply to the 
special  district  being  reviewed,  they  need  not  be 
considered. The  criteria  to  be  considered   by  the 
reviewer include: 

(a)  The degree to which the service or services 
offered by the special district are essential or contribute 
to the well-being of the community. 

(b)   The extent of continuing need for the service or 
services currently provided by the special district. 

(c)   The extent of municipal annexation or incorpora- 
tion activity occurring or likely to occur within the 
boundaries of the special district and its impact on the 
delivery of services by the special district. 

(d)   Whether there is a less costly alternative method 
of delivering the service or services that would ade- 
quately provide the district residents with the services 
provided by the district. 

(e)   Whether transfer of the responsibility for delivery 
of the service or services to an entity other than the 
special district being reviewed could be accomplished 
without jeopardizing the district's existing contracts, 
bonds, or outstanding indebtedness. 

(f)   Whether the Auditor General has notified the 
Legislative Auditing Committee that the specialdistrict's 
audit report, reviewed pursuant to s.11.45(7),indicates 
that the district has met any of the conditions specified in 
s. 218.503(1) or that a deteriorating financial condition 
exists  that  may  cause  a  condition  described  in  s. 
218.503(1) to occur if actions are not taken to address 
such condition. 

(g)   Whether the district is inactive according to the 
official list of special districts, and whether the district is 
meeting and discharging its responsibilities as required 
by its charter, as well as projected  increases or 
decreases in district activity. 

(h)   Whether the special district has failed to comply 
with any of the reporting requirements in this chapter, 
including preparation of the public facilities report. 

(i)   Whether the special district has designated a 
registered office and agent as required by s. 189.014, 
and has complied with all open public records and 
meeting requirements. 

(5)   Any special district may at any time provide the 
Legislature and the local general-purpose  government 
conducting the review or making decisions based upon 
the final oversight review report with written responses 

 

16 

to any questions, concerns, preliminary  reports, draft 
reports, or final reports relating to the district. 

(6)   This section does not apply to a deepwater port 
listed in s. 311.09(1) which is in compliance with a port 
master plan adopted pursuant to s. 163.3178(2)(k),or to 
an airport  authority operating in compliance  with an 
airport master plan approved by the Federal Aviation 
Administration, or to any special district  organized to 
operate health systems and facilities licensed under 
chapter 395, chapter 400, or chapter 429. 

History.--s. 23, ch.97-255; s. 46, ch.2001-266; s. 22, ch.2004-305; s.6, ch. 
2006-197; s. 48, ch. 2014-22; s. 15, ch. 2016-22. 

Note.-Fonner s. 189.428. 

 
189.069   Special districts; required reporting of 

information; web-based public access.- 
(1)   Beginning on October 1, 2015, or by the end of 

the first full fiscal year after its creation, each special 
district shall maintain an official website containing the 
information required by this section. Each special 
district shall submit its official website address to the 
department. 

(a)   Each independent special district shall maintain 
a separate website. 

(b)   Each dependent special district shall be promi- 
nently displayed on the home page of the website of the 
local general-purpose  government  upon  which  it  is 
dependent with a hyperlink to such webpages as are 
necessary to provide the information required by this 
section. A dependent  special district may maintain  a 
separate website providing the information required by 
this section. 

(2)(a) A special district shall  post  the following 
information, at  a  minimum,  on  the  district's official 
website: 

1.  The full legal name of the special district. 
2.  The public purpose of the special district. 
3.  The name, official address, official  e-mail ad- 

dress, and, if applicable, term and appointing authority 
for each member of the governing body of the special 
district. 

4.  The fiscal year of the special district. 
5.     The full text of the special district's charter, the 

date of establishment, the establishing entity, and the 
statute or statutes under which the special district 
operates, if different from the statute or statutes under 
which the special district was established. Community 
development districts may reference chapter 190 as the 
uniform charter but must include information relating to 
any grant of special powers. 

6.  The mailing address,e-mail address, telephone 
number, and website unifor m resource  locator  of the 
special district. 

7.     A description of the boundaries or service area 
of, and the services provided by, the special district. 

8.  A  listing  of  all  taxes, fees,  assessments,  or 
charges imposed and collected by the special district, 
including the rates or amounts for the fiscal year and the 
statutory authority for the levy of the tax, fee, assess- 
ment, or charge. For purposes of this subparagraph, 
charges do not include patient charges by a hospital or 
other health care provider. 



 

F.S. 2017  UNIFORM SPECIAL DISTRICT ACCOUNTABILITY ACT  Ch. 189 
 

9.     The primary  contact  information for the  special 
district for purposes of communication from the depart- 
ment. 

10.   A code of ethics adopted by the special district,if 
applicable, and a hyperlink to generally applicable 
ethics provisions. 

11.  The budget  of the  special district  and  any 
amendments thereto in accordance with s. 189.016. 

12.   The  final, complete  audit  report  for  the  most 
recent completed  fiscal year and audit reports required 
by  law  or  authorized  by  the  governing body  of  the 
special district. 

13.   A listing of its regularly  scheduled public  meet- 
ings as required by s. 189.015(1). 

14.   The public facilities  report, if applicable. 
15.   The link to the Department  of Financial Services' 

website  as set forth ins. 218.32(1)(g). 
16.   At least  7 days  before  each  meeting  or work- 

shop, the agenda of the event, along with any meeting 
materials available in an electronic format, excluding 
confidential  and  exempt  information. The  information 
must remain on the website for at least 1 year after the 
event. 

(b)    The department's website list of special districts 
in the state required under s. 189.061 shall include a link 
for each special district that provides web-based access 
to  the  public  for  all  information   and  documentation 
required  for submission to the department pursuant  to 
subsection  (1). 

History.-s. 54, ch. 2014-22; s. 16, ch. 2016-22. 

 
PART VII 

 
MERGER AND DISSOLUTION 

 
189.07         Definitions. 
189.071  Merger   or  dissolution  of  a  dependent 

special district. 
189.072  Dissolution  of an independent special  dis- 

trict. 
189.073       Legislative  merger  of independent special 

districts. 
189.074  Voluntary  merger  of  independent   special 

districts. 
189.075      Involuntary  merger  of independent special 

districts. 
189.076       Financial allocations. 
189.0761     Exemptions. 

 
189.07   Definitions.-As used in this part, the term: 
(1)    "Component independent special  district" 

means  an  independent special  district  that  proposes 
to be merged into a merged independent district, or an 
independent   special  district  as  it  existed  before   its 
merger  into the merged  independent  district  of which 
it is now a part. 

(2)    "Elector-initiated merger  plan" means  the mer- 
ger plan of two or more independent  special districts, a 
majority of whose qualified electors have elected to 
merge,which outlines the terms and agreements for the 
official   merger  of  the  districts   and  is  finalized   and 
approved by the governing bodies of the  districts 
pursuant  to this part. 

 

17 

(3)    "Governing body" means the governing body of 
the  independent  special district  in  which  the  general 
legislative, governmental, or public powers of the distr ict 
are vested and by authority of which the officialbusiness 
of the district is conducted. 

(4)    "Initiative" means the filing of a petition contain- 
ing  a proposal for  a referendum  to be  placed  on the 
ballot for election. 

(5)    "Joint merger plan" means the merger plan that 
is adopted by resolution of the governing bodies of two 
or more independent special districts  that outlines  the 
terms  and  agreements for the  official merger  of  the 
districts   and  that  is  finalized   and  approved   by  the 
governing bodies  pursuant  to this part. 

(6)    "Merged  independent district"  means  a  single 
independent special district that results from a success- 
ful merger of two or more independent special districts 
pursuant  to this part. 

(7)    "Merger" means the combination of two or more 
contiguous  independent special districts  resulting in a 
newly   created  merged   independent  district  that  as- 
sumes  jurisdiction over all of the component  indepen- 
dent special districts. 

(8)    "Merger  plan"  means  a written  document  that 
contains the terms, agreements, and information re- 
garding the merger of two or more independent  special 
districts. 

(9)    "Proposed  elector-initiated merger plan"  means 
a written document that  contains the terms and 
information regarding the merger  of two or more 
independent special  districts   and  that  accompanies 
the  petition  initiated  by  the  qualified   electors  of  the 
districts but that is not yet finalized and approved by the 
governing bodies of  each  component independent 
special district pursuant to this part. 

(10) "Proposed  joint merger plan" means a written 
document  that contains the terms  and information 
regarding  the  merger   of  two  or  more  independent 
special districts  and that  has been prepared  pursuant 
to a resolution of the governing bodies of the districts but 
that is not yet finalized  and approved  by the governing 
bodies of each component independent special distr ict 
pursuant  to this part. 

(11)  "Qualified  elector" means  an individual at least 
18 years of age who is a citizen of the United  States, a 
permanent  resident of this state, and a resident  of the 
district who registers with the supervisor of elections of a 
county within which the district lands are located when 
the registration books  are open. 

History.-  s. 1, ch. 2012-16; s. 17, ch.2014-22. 
Note-.-Fonners. 189.4042(1 ). 

 
189.071  Merger or dissolution of a dependent 

special district.- 
(1)   The   merger   or  dissolution  of  a  dependent 

special district may be effectuated by an ordinance  of 
the local general-purpose governmental entity wherein 
the  geographical area  of  the  district  or  districts   
is located. However, a county  may not dissolve  a 
special district that is dependent  to a municipality or 
vice versa, or a dependent  district created  by special 
act. 

(2)   The  merger  or dissolution  of an active  depen- 
dent special district created and operating pursuant to a 


	ADA PRESENTATION.pdf
	FIA_ADA_Guidelines 2019 2020.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	1 - Accessibility Policy
	2 – Accessibility Statement
	3 – Video / Audio
	4 – Quarterly  Audits
	5 – Remedial Measures


	7. HC Apr 2019 Financials.pdf
	7. HC Apr 2019 Financials
	7. HC Apr 2019 Financials5
	7. HC Apr 2019 Financials1
	7. HC Apr 2019 Financials2
	7. HC Apr 2019 Financials3
	7. HC Apr 2019 Financials4

	8. HC Mar 2019 Financials.pdf
	6. HC Mar 2019 Financials
	6. HC Mar 2019 Financials1
	6. HC Mar 2019 Financials2
	6. HC Mar 2019 Financials3
	6. HC Mar 2019 Financials4




